
CITY OF FALCON HEIGHTS 
Regular Meeting of the City Council 

City Hall 
2077 West Larpenteur Avenue 

AGENDA 
October 28, 2020 at 7:00 P.M. 

A. CALL TO ORDER:

B. ROLL CALL:  ANDREWS ___ GUSTAFSON____ LEEHY___

MIAZGA ___ WEHYEE___ 

STAFF PRESENT: THONGVANH____ 

C. PRESENTATION

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
1. October 14, 2020 City Council Regular Meeting

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
1. 2021 Pavement Management Project – Order Improvement and Preparation of Plans and

Specifications

F. CONSENT AGENDA:
1. General Disbursements through: 10/22/20   $127,466.51

Payroll through:  10/15/20   $18,055.20
2. City License(s)

G: POLICY ITEMS: 
1. 2021 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project

H. INFORMATION/ANNOUNCEMENTS:
1. Fire Services Update – Request for Interest (RFI)

I. COMMUNITY FORUM:
Please limit comments to 3 minutes per person.  Items brought before the Council will be referred for
consideration.  Council may ask questions for clarification, but no council action or discussion will be held
on these items.

J. ADJOURNMENT:



BLANK PAGE 



1 | P a g e

CITY OF FALCON HEIGHTS 
Regular Meeting of the City Council 

City Hall 
2077 West Larpenteur Avenue 

MINUTES 
October 14, 2020 at 7:00 P.M. 

NOTE:  THIS MEETING WAS HELD BY WEB CONFERENCE* 

A. CALL TO ORDER:  7:01 PM

B. ROLL CALL:  ANDREWS _X__ GUSTAFSON_X___ LEEHY__X_

MIAZGA _X__ WEHYEE_X__  

STAFF PRESENT:  THONGVANH__X__  KRZOS _X__ 

C. PRESENTATION
1. NineNorth (NSAC - CTV) Professional and Technical Services Agreement

Dana Healy, Director CTV 
CTV is rebranding as NineNorth in 2021. It will also be changing its pricing structure from 
hourly rate to a per-meeting cost. In the new contract, NineNorth is also offering one year of 
social media services to the City free of charge. 

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
1. September 16, 2020 City Council Regular Meeting
2. September 23, 2020 City Council Regular Meeting
3. October 7, 2020 City Council Workshop Meeting

Council Member Leehy Moved, Approved 5-0. 
E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:

F. CONSENT AGENDA:
1. General Disbursements through: 10/09/20   $157,605.08

Payroll through:  9/30/20   $19,923.34
2. Select Committee on Recycling & the Environment (SCORE) Grant Application
3. Resignation of Kim Johnson from the Community Engagement Commission (CEC)
4. Appointment of Kevin Neff to the Falcon Heights Volunteer Fire Department
5. Appointment of Jonah Malenfant to the Falcon Heights Volunteer Fire Department
6. Appointment of Ian Overby to the Falcon Heights Volunteer Fire Department
7. Rice Creek Watershed
8. Ramsey County Sheriff’s Office Request
9. City Logo

1 of 119



2 | P a g e

Mayor Gustafson 
We will remove item F4 from the consent agenda as the individual has not formally accepted 
the position at this time. To allow for a discussion of the City Logo we can add the item as a 
policy item. 

Council Member Andrews motioned to remove item F9 from the Consent agenda and add it as 
G4, Approved 5-0. 

Council Member Wehyee motioned to approve the Consent agenda, Approved 5-0. 

G: POLICY ITEMS: 
1. Amber Union – DEED Grant

Administrator Thongvanh 
The Amber Union project is moving forward with the affordable housing component. They 
have obtained a number of cleanup grants and applied for bonding from the State.  

Interim Community Development Coordinator, Ryan Krzos 
The specific programs we are requesting resolutions and letters of support on are the Met 
Council grant, and the Ramsey County grant, both of which would go towards asbestos 
abatement. The Home grant application would be for general funding for acquisition. Staff is 
recommending approval of both resolutions and the letter of support, which would go into 
preparation of the grant application. 

Administrator Thongvanh 
Council members should have two resolutions- R20-45 and R20-46. 

Council Member Leehy motioned to approve both resolutions, provide a letter of support, and 
authorize the City Administrator to execute necessary documents, Approved 5-0. 

2. Beekeeping Ordinance

Interim Community Development Coordinator, Ryan Krzos 
The ordinance establishes the number of bees that can be kept on site, a permitting process that 
considers allergy concerns, and setbacks for equipment. Both the Environment and Planning 
Commissions have reviewed the ordinance and recommended approval. 

Council Member Andrews 
The Environment Commission is excited about this ordinance and encouraging residential 
beekeeping and promoting pollinators. 

Council Member Andrews motioned to approve Ordinance 20-05 and the Summary Ordinance, 
Approved 5-0. 

Administrator Thongvanh 
Once the ordinance is published, it will become effective. 

2 of 119



3 | P a g e

Mayor Gustafson 
Staff will need to create forms to permit beekeeping, but residents will probably be able to begin 
beekeeping in 2021. 

3. The Hendrickson PUD Amendment

Interim Community Development Coordinator, Ryan Krzos 
The ordinance in front of you is to approve the amendment to the PUD. The specific change that 
is being requested is a ground cover on the East side of the property. The original plans 
included pavers under the turf grass, but as the property was built they were not installed. The 
pavers were planned to allow access for fire or light duty utility buildings. Upon consulting 
with fire officials, the pavers are not seen as necessary. The ordinance would eliminate the 
requirement of the owner to construct that feature. 

The Planning Commission held a public hearing in September and recommended approval of 
the ordinance. Staff are also recommending approval.  

Motion to approve the ordinance and summary ordinance by Mayor Gustafson. 
Approved, 5-0. 

4. City Logo

Administrator Thongvanh 
The City logo redesign has grown out of an effort to reimagine the City’s previous logo and 
make it less aggressive and more reminiscent of the welcoming city we are working to be. The 
colors are still black and green, but the green is a lighter hue than the previous City logo. 
Council Member Leehy has been involved in this process. 

Council Member Andrews 
I am glad we were able to make it welcoming, since that is one of our priorities. 

Administrator Thongvanh 
We will slowly roll this out, in terms of feasibility. We have the old logo on everything, 
including banners, some street signs, letterhead, city vehicles, etc. 

Council Member Andrews moved to approve the redesign of the City logo. 
Approved, 5-0. 

H. INFORMATION/ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Council Member Wehyee 
The CEC meets next week, the Subcommittee on Inclusion also meets next week. Hopefully 
we’ll get the first Community Conversation on the calendar. 

3 of 119



4 | P a g e  
 

Council Member Miazga 
The Minnesota House is reconvening this week to take up the bonding bill, the City is included 
in it for the community park. Also a thank you from NYFS, I communicated to the organization 
that they were an entity we were considering for CARES funding. 
 
Council Member Leehy 
The Parks and Recreation Commission met last week and will be meeting in November, the 
meetings are public. We had discussion with the Sheriff last month, but recently we’ve seen an 
increase in car jackings, car thefts, and assaults. Residents should keep vehicles locked, homes 
locked, and cars locked.  
 
 
Council Member Andrews 
We had an Environment Commission meeting, and the Garden Subcommittee met for the last 
time. The garden ordinance will come before council in November. 
 
Mayor Gustafson 
The Planning Commission will meet on Tuesday, October 27 at 7:00pm for a live meeting at 
City Hall. There will be a public hearing for the garden ordinance. The following day, the 
Council will meet at 7:00pm at City Hall for a public hearing on the Pavement Management 
Program. The program includes 3.8 miles of city roads.  
 
Administrator Thongvanh 
The CEC will discuss the Human Rights Day event next week. The RFIs for fire services were 
sent to neighboring communities. We’ve started hearing back from some departments. The 
Community Conversations planning group will meet next week and set dates for the events this 
fall.  
 
Dino’s Gyros has come forward and is no longer requesting a drive through, but is requesting a 
drive up window where people who have ordered online could pick up food. This will be a 
public process with public hearings, council meetings, and other public events in the future. 

 
I. COMMUNITY FORUM: 

Please limit comments to 3 minutes per person.  Items brought before the Council will be referred 
for consideration.  Council may ask questions for clarification, but no council action or discussion 
will be held on these items.   

 
J. ADJOURNMENT: 8:14 PM 
 
 

_______________________________ 
            Randall C. Gustafson, Mayor  
 
Dated this 14th day of October, 2020 
 
_________________________________ 
Sack Thongvanh, City Administrator 
 

4 of 119



        REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

Families, Fields and Fair 
__________________________ 

      The City That Soars! 

Item Public Hearing for the 2021 Pavement Management Project, Order Improvement 
and Preparation of Plans and Specifications 

Description On September 23, 2020, the City Council received the feasibility report for the 
2021 Pavement Management Project (PMP) and ordered the public hearing for 
October 28, 2020. Prior to opening the hearing, City staff will present general 
information regarding construction, standards, and assessments that apply for 
this project.  

Attached is an amended Feasibility Report which includes updated costs based 
on revised storm sewer costs.  

Following Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 429, notice of the public hearing must be 
posted twice prior to the meeting; this was done in the St Paul Pioneer Press on 
October 14, 2020 and October 21, 2020.  A notice was also sent to each property 
proposed to be assessed as a part of this project.  

Once the hearing is closed, the next step in the process is for the City Council to 
order the improvements and preparation of plans and specifications. 

The following is a brief summary of proposed improvements; for more detail, 
please reference the feasibility report. The following streets have been identified 
to be considered for improvements in 2021: 

• Tatum St, Larpenteur Ave to Roselawn Ave
• Lindig St, Larpenteur Ave to Cul-de-sac
• Fry St, Larpenteur Ave to Maple Knoll Dr
• Saint Marys St, Larpenteur Ave to Maple Knoll Dr
• West Snelling Dr, Hoyt Ave to Hollywood Ct alley
• East Snelling Dr, Idaho Ave to dead end
• Asbury St, Crawford Ave to Roselawn Ave
• Arona St, Crawford Ave to Roselawn Ave
• Simpson St, Crawford Ave to Roselawn Ave
• Ruggles St, East Snelling Service Dr to Pascal St
• Pascal St, Larpenteur Ave to Roselawn Ave

Meeting Date October 28, 2020 
Agenda Item Public Hearing E1 

Attachment Resolution, Feasibility Report, 
Presentation, Written Public Comments 

Submitted By Jesse Freihammer, City Engineer 

5 of 119



• Crawford Ave, Simpson St to Pascal St
• Albert St, Larpenteur Ave to Garden Ave

Street Improvements: 
The recommended improvements for the streets were based on existing 
conditions of the pavement. All of the streets are proposed for bituminous mill 
and overlay with the exception of East Snelling Service Drive. Mill and overlay 
involves grinding the top two inches of existing asphalt surface and replacing that 
with new pavement which eliminates cracking and provides a smoother surface 
and adds life back to the roadway. 

East Snelling Service Drive will have the pavement completely replaced and the 
east curb line will be pushed to the east approximately 2.5 feet. This will make the 
road wider to better accommodate parking and plowing. 

All of the roadways will be repaved to match the existing roadway widths with 
the exception of East Snelling Service Drive as mentioned above.  Existing curb 
and gutter will remain in place, with the exception of isolated areas that need 
repairs to replace damaged or sunken curb.  

All sidewalk curb ramps will be upgraded to meet latest American with 
Disabilities Act (ADA) standards as part of the project.  

Sidewalk Improvements: 
The existing sidewalk on East Snelling Service Drive will be replaced in the same 
location with the same width. It is proposed to be replaced due to the poor 
condition.   

Parking modifications: 
No parking changes are associated with this project.  

Storm Drainage and Storm Water Quality Improvements: 
In order to address street flooding that has occurred around near the cul-de-sac 
on Lindig, two options for storm sewer improvements are proposed. 

Option 1 is to install two additional catch basins to help inlet capacity. This will 
help alleviate some street flooding and if flooding does occur should reduce the 
time the street is flooded. This cost is estimated to be $20,000. 

Option 2 is to install an infiltration basin. This would increase storage and reduce 
flow into the storm sewer system. This cost is estimated to be $70,000. 

Based on feedback to date from residents, staff would recommend including 
option 1 with the street improvements.  

6 of 119



Other storm drainage system improvements are relatively minor and include 
maintenance on selected storm sewer manholes and catch basins.  

Sanitary Sewer System Improvements: 
The sanitary sewer system improvements are relatively minor and include 
replacement of all sanitary sewer castings.  The majority of the sanitary sewer was 
lined previously.   

Water System Improvements: 
The water system is owned and operated by St. Paul Regional Water Services 
(SPRWS). They have no planned improvements at this time.    

Budget Impact This project has the following financial implications for the city and property 
owners along the streets being considered for maintenance: 

• Assessments levied in accordance with the City’s assessment policy.
• Use of Municipal State Aid (MSA), and street infrastructure funds to pay the

City’s portion of the project.
• Expenditure of utility fund dollars to pay for repairs needed to the existing

utility system.

Attachment(s) • Resolution 20-47 Ordering Improvement and Preparation of Plans and
Specifications for the 2021 Pavement Management Project

• Feasibility Report
• Resident comments

Action(s) 
Requested 

Hold Public Improvement Hearing, and Adopt Resolution Ordering 
Improvement and Preparation of Plans and Specifications for the 2021 Pavement 
Management Project. 

7 of 119



BLANK PAGE 

8 of 119



CITY OF FALCON HEIGHTS 
COUNCIL RESOLUTION 

October 28, 2020 

No. 20-47 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

RESOLUTION ORDERING IMPROVEMENT AND PREPARATION OF PLANS AND 
SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE 2021 PAVEMENT MANAGEMENT PROJECT  

WHEREAS, pursuant to resolution of the City Council adopted October 28, 2020, fixed a date 
for a council hearing on the 2021 Pavement Management Project, the proposed improvement of 
the following streets:  

• Tatum St, Larpenteur Ave to Roselawn Ave
• Lindig St, Larpenteur Ave to Cul-de-sac
• Fry St, Larpenteur Ave to Maple Knoll Dr
• Saint Marys St, Larpenteur Ave to Maple Knoll Dr
• West Snelling Dr, Hoyt Ave to Hollywood Ct alley
• East Snelling Dr, Idaho Ave to dead end
• Asbury St, Crawford Ave to Roselawn Ave
• Arona St, Crawford Ave to Roselawn Ave
• Simpson St, Crawford Ave to Roselawn Ave
• Ruggles St, East Snelling Service Dr to Pascal St
• Pascal St, Larpenteur Ave to Roselawn Ave
• Crawford Ave, Simpson St to Pascal St
• Albert St, Larpenteur Ave to Garden Ave

WHEREAS, ten days' mailed notice and two weeks' published notice of the hearing was given, 
and the hearing was held on October 28, 2020, at which all persons desiring to be heard were 
given an opportunity to be heard thereon, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Falcon Heights, 
Minnesota:  

1. Such improvement is necessary, cost-effective, and feasible as detailed in the feasibility
report.

2. Such improvement is hereby ordered as proposed in the City Council resolution adopted
October 28, 2020.

9 of 119



3. The City of Roseville Engineering Department is hereby designated as the engineer for
this improvement. The engineer shall prepare plans and specifications for the making of
such improvement.

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Moved by: Approved by: 
Randall C. Gustafson 
Mayor 

GUSTAFSON ____  In Favor Attested by: 
LEEHY Sack Thongvanh 
MIAZGA ____ Against City Administrator 
ANDREWS  
WEHYEE 

10 of 119



 

 

 

 

 
 

Feasibility Report 
 

 

2021 Pavement Management Program 
Project FH-21-02 

 
 

Tatum St, Larpenteur Ave to Roselawn Ave 

Lindig St, Larpenteur Ave to Cul-de-sac 

Fry St, Larpenteur Ave to Maple Knoll Dr 

Saint Marys St, Larpenteur Ave to Maple Knoll Dr 

West Snelling Dr, Hoyt Ave to Hollywood Ct alley 

East Snelling Dr, Idaho Ave to dead end 

Asbury St, Crawford Ave to Roselawn Ave 

Arona St, Crawford Ave to Roselawn Ave 

Simpson St, Crawford Ave to Roselawn Ave 

Ruggles St, East Snelling Service Dr to Pascal St 

Pascal St, Larpenteur Ave to Roselawn Ave 

Crawford Ave, Simpson St to Pascal St 

Albert St, Larpenteur Ave to Garden Ave 

 
 

 

Prepared by: Jesse Freihammer 
   City Engineer 
   City of Falcon Heights 

I hereby certify that this feasibility report was prepared by me or under my 
direct supervision and that I am a duly Registered Professional Engineer under 
the laws of the State of Minnesota. 
 

 

                      , P.E. 
     Registration No. 47272 

11 of 119



 

2021 Pavement Management Project September 23, 2020 Feasibility Report 
1 

 

INTRODUCTION 
This preliminary feasibility report outlines the proposed 2021 Pavement Management Project.   

This report consists of a detailed investigation of the streets proposed for improvements, listed below. A 
map showing the street locations can be found in Appendix A: 

• Tatum St, Larpenteur Ave to Roselawn Ave 
• Lindig St, Larpenteur Ave to Cul-de-sac 
• Fry St, Larpenteur Ave to Maple Knoll Dr 
• Saint Marys St, Larpenteur Ave to Maple Knoll Dr 
• West Snelling Dr, Hoyt Ave to Hollywood Ct alley 
• East Snelling Dr, Idaho Ave to dead end 
• Asbury St, Crawford Ave to Roselawn Ave 
• Arona St, Crawford Ave to Roselawn Ave 
• Simpson St, Crawford Ave to Roselawn Ave 
• Ruggles St, East Snelling Service Dr to Pascal St 
• Pascal St, Larpenteur Ave to Roselawn Ave 
• Crawford Ave, Simpson St to Pascal St 
• Albert St, Larpenteur Ave to Garden Ave 

 

 
 

12 of 119



 

2021 Pavement Management Project September 23, 2020 Feasibility Report 
2 

The proposed project involves mill and overlay, spot curb replacement and utility improvements.  As has 
been discussed during development of the CIP, the City Council has expressed the desire to complete 
maintenance on City streets that, if neglected for too long, would need to be reconstructed. The proposed 
2021 PMP achieves this, while also maintaining a neighborhood approach. The neighborhood approach 
minimizes the inconveniences residents experience due to construction.  

Utility improvements for the project include the repair of selected storm sewer manholes and catch 
basins. The watermain system is owned and operated by St. Paul Regional Water Services and they have 
not identified any watermain in the project area that they will be replacing as part of this project.  

The total project cost for Falcon Heights is estimated to be $1,165,700, which includes engineering, 
contingencies and overhead costs. Funding for the project will be provided through assessments from the 
benefitting properties, stormwater utility funds, sanitary utility funds, street infrastructure funds, and 
Municipal State Aid (MSA) funds.  

It is expected that if these improvements are approved, the work will be completed during the 2021 
construction season. The project was initiated by council/staff as part of the City’s Pavement Management 
Program. 

  

13 of 119



 

2021 Pavement Management Project September 23, 2020 Feasibility Report 
3 

 

14 of 119



 

2021 Pavement Management Project September 23, 2020 Feasibility Report 
4 

EXISTING CONDITIONS 

General Comments 
Falcon Heights’ pavement management system utilizes a pavement condition index (PCI) rating of 0 to 
100.  This rating is based on surficial pavement observations. Street condition ratings are divided into 
three categories: “adequate” (66 to100), “marginal” (36 to 65) and “problem” (0 to 35).  Generally, the 
indices correspond to a level of most cost effective improvement as follows: problem = Reclaim Pavement; 
marginal = Mill and Overlay. This rating system assists in prioritizing roadway improvements and 
projecting costs for use in the City’s pavement management and capital improvements plan.   

 
Est. 

2019 2019 

Street Rating Category 
Tatum St, Larpenteur Ave to Roselawn Ave 59 Marginal 
Lindig St, Larpenteur Ave to Cul-de-sac 61 Marginal 
Fry St, Larpenteur Ave to Maple Knoll Dr 61 Marginal 
Saint Marys St, Larpenteur Ave to Maple Knoll Dr 64 Marginal 
Snelling Dr, Hoyt Ave to dead end 56 Marginal 
East Snelling Dr, Idaho ave to dead end 13 Problem 
Asbury St, Crawford Ave to Roselawn Ave 72 Adequate 
Arona St, Crawford Ave to Roselawn Ave 61 Marginal 
Simpson St, Crawford Ave to Roselawn Ave 68 Adequate 
Ruggles St, East Snelling Service Dr to Pascal St 69 Adequate 

    Pascal St, Larpenteur Ave to Roselawn Ave  65 Marginal 
Crawford Ave, Simpson St to Pascal St 84 Adequate 

    Albert St, Larpenteur Ave to Garden Ave 47 Marginal 

Actual levels of street improvements are determined by obtaining soil borings and a comprehensive 
geotechnical evaluation report.  

The project areas include single family, town homes, commercial and tax-exempt properties.  The 
neighborhoods are fully developed. All of the streets have concrete curb and gutter.  

Special Considerations 
A. Street Design 

The streets within the proposed project vary from 28 feet to 34 feet in width. The right of way 
width for the streets vary with the typically 60 feet.  

B. Utility Conditions  
City utilities located within the project limits include storm sewer, water, and sanitary sewer. A 
summary of the City’s utilities are listed below. Private utilities include gas, electric, cable 
television, and telephone. 

15 of 119



 

2021 Pavement Management Project September 23, 2020 Feasibility Report 
5 

1. Sanitary Sewer System 
A large portion of the sanitary sewers that are within the project areas have been lined 
via the CIPP rehabilitation process. Based on televising records additional sewer mains 
within the project area may be lined in the Spring before construction begins.  

  All sanitary sewer castings and rings within the project area will be replaced.  

2. Storm Sewer System/ Drainage 
 
Various storm sewer repairs will be made to existing catch basins and storm sewer 
manholes as part of this project. There may be some catch basins added to help 
alleviate poor drainage as part of this project as well. This will be determined during the 
preliminary design stage of the project. 
 
Lindig Street: There have been drainage issues at the Lindig St cul-de-sac during large 
and short intense rainfalls.  After looking at the drainage, the long flow length floods the 
gutter line to the point where the two catch basins in the cul-de-sac can’t keep 
pace.  Also, if there is any debris blocking the inlets, capacity is even further reduced.  To 
mitigate this issue, the first option is to add a pair of catch basins upstream of the 
existing catch basins to improve inlet capacity.  The storm sewer appears to function as 
intended in a 10-year storm.  The second proposed modification is to add an infiltration 
basin with a ponding depth of approx. one foot.  This would allow high water in the cul-
de-sac to drain through a curb cut into the basin, and infiltrate through the sandy 
soils.  A new manhole would be installed at the edge of the basin to act as a secondary 
overflow.  The total estimate cost for option one, adding additional catch basins, is 
$20,000. To further improve drainage by adding the infiltration basin, option two, 
additional costs of $55,000 to $70,000 are estimated. Staff would recommend option 
one be implemented. Option two could be implemented as well or also be implemented 
at a later date with no impact to the street improvements. 
 

  

16 of 119



 

2021 Pavement Management Project September 23, 2020 Feasibility Report 
6 

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION 

General Comments 
The main scope of the project for all streets will be pavement resurfacing. Some spot curb repairs will be 
made to fix broken curb. Additionally, ADA curb ramps will be updated if they are within the project 
area. Some sidewalk panels will also be replaced if they are in poor condition. 
 
Due to the pavement condition a mill and overlay has been determined as the method of pavement 
construction for the majority of the streets. This process involves the removal of all the top layer of 
bituminous pavement. Then new layer of bituminous will placed down to bring the road back to the 
current grade.  
 
East Snelling service drive is proposed to have a full depth mill and overlay which involves the complete 
replacement of the pavement. Spot curb repair and various storm sewer improvements will be done as 
well. 
 
City staff received comments of a vehicle speeding concern along Tatum Street. A speed study was 
completed and is included in the appendix of this report. The results show an 85th percentile speed of 
between 29.4-31.2 mph. The 85th percentile value represents the speed at which 85 percent of the 
vehicle traffic is going at or below. This value us also important because by state standards this is the 
value by which the speed limit for a street is set. The study shows us that the majority of the vehicles are 
following the speed limit. If Council would like to reduce overall speeds on this segment, staff could look 
further into traffic calming options. 

ESTIMATED COSTS AND PROPOSED FUNDING  
Proposed project costs for the 2021 PMP Improvement Project (including bituminous streets, storm 
sewer, and restoration) are summarized below. The cost estimate is based on recent construction projects 
of similar character and assumes that the proposed improvements would begin in 2021. Actual costs will 
be determined through competitive bids following final design for the project. Therefore, the actual costs 
will be dependent upon the market conditions that exist at the time of the bidding. 

 

 Estimated 
Cost* MSA 

Street 
Infrastructure 

Funds 
Assessments 

Sanitary 
Sewer 
Fund 

Storm Sewer 
Fund 

Street 
Improvements $1,165,700 $308,500 $308,500 $405,700 $90,000 $53,000 

Optional Lindig 
Storm Water 
Improvements  

    $90,000 

Total $1,165,700 $308,500 $308,500 $405,700 $90,000 $53,000 

*Includes Engineering 
 

17 of 119



 

2021 Pavement Management Project  September 23, 2020 Feasibility Report 
7 

The proposed project is eligible for assessments according to the City of Falcon Heights Assessment Policy. 
Per City Policy, a portion of the street improvements will be assessed to the benefitting properties. Along 
with assessments, street costs will be financed through the Street Infrastructure Fund and Municipal State 
Aid. Typically, only roads that have been added to the City’s Municipal State Aid system (MSA) are eligible 
for funding through the City’s portion of state gas tax revenues. However, the City of Falcon Heights has 
a Certified Municipal State Aid Street system.  As a result, the City can use MSA funds to pay for the City’s 
portion of the project costs.  

Utility improvements will be funded from the appropriate infrastructure fund, and are not assessable.  

Assessments will be levied to the benefitting properties as outlined in Minnesota State Statute Chapter 
429 and the City’s Assessment Policy, which  is summarized below. The assessed amount  is  levied on a 
front footage basis.  

Assuming  this  project  is  completed  by  fall  2021,  the  final  assessment  amount would  be  determined 
following an assessment hearing in the fall of 2021 and a thorough review of the proposed assessments 
by the Council.  

The following City of Falcon Heights assessment policies are being followed: 

 Corner lots assessed 100% long, 0% short side 

 If the property being assessed is a non‐single‐family residential parcel, both sides will be 
assessed. 

 Mill & Overlay Assessment Rates: 

o Residential ‐ 40% of project cost 

o Commercial and Multi‐Unit Residential ‐ 60% of project cost 

o Tax‐exempt‐ 100% of project cost 

The tables below list the breakdown of costs for the various streets along with the frontage and per foot 
rates based on percentage.  
 
Fry St, Saint Mary’s St, Asbury St, Arona St, Simpson St, Ruggles St, Pascal St, Crawford Ave, Albert St 
– Mill and overlays with spot curb replacement. 

Preliminary Assessment Summary‐ Mill and Overlay    

40% of project cost/ foot   $10.00  
60% of project cost/ foot   $15.00  

100% of project cost/ foot   $25.00  
 
Tatum Street and Lindig Street – Mill and overlays with spot curb replacement. 

Preliminary Assessment Summary‐ Mill and Overlay    

40% of project cost/ foot   $18.00  
60% of project cost/ foot   $27.00  

100% of project cost/ foot   $45.00  
 
   

18 of 119



 

2021 Pavement Management Project  September 23, 2020 Feasibility Report 
8 

East Snelling Service Drive – Full depth mill and overlay, widen road two feet to the east, east curb line 
replacement, sidewalk replacement. 

Preliminary Assessment Summary‐ Mill and Overlay    

40% of project cost/ foot  $49.00  
60% of project cost/ foot  $73.50  

100% of project cost/ foot  $122.50  
 

West Snelling Service Drive – Mill and overlays with spot curb replacement. 
Preliminary Assessment Summary‐ Mill and Overlay    

40% of project cost/ foot   $12.00  
60% of project cost/ foot   $18.00  

100% of project cost/ foot   $30.00  

PROPOSED	PROJECT	SCHEDULE	

 

Authorize Feasibility Report  June 2020 

Prepare Feasibility Report  August 2020 

Accept Feasibility Report and Set Public Hearing  September 2020 

Public Hearing/Authorize Plans and Specs  October 2020  

Approve Plans and Specs, Authorize bids  November 2020 

Award Contract   February 2021 

Construction  Summer 2021 

Final Assessment Hearing  October 2021 

 

	

	

	

	

19 of 119



 

2021 Pavement Management Project September 23, 2020 Feasibility Report 
9 

PRELIMINARY ASSEMENT ROLL 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

20 of 119



ParcelID SiteAddress SiteCityStateZIP Frontage (ft) Assessed Footage (ft) Type AssessmentRate Assessment cost

152923340062 0 LARPENTEUR AVE W FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113 17.5 17.5 COM $15.00 $262.50

152923340027 1397 LARPENTEUR AVE W FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6302 172 172 SFR $10.00 $1,720.00

152923340061 1407 LARPENTEUR AVE W FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6304 140 140 COM $15.00 $2,100.00

152923340028 1700 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6202 63 63 SFR $10.00 $630.00

152923340060 1701 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6200 63 63 SFR $10.00 $630.00

152923340029 1704 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6211 63 63 SFR $10.00 $630.00

152923340059 1705 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6210 63 63 SFR $10.00 $630.00

152923340030 1710 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6211 63 63 SFR $10.00 $630.00

152923340058 1711 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6210 63 63 SFR $10.00 $630.00

152923340031 1716 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6211 63 63 SFR $10.00 $630.00

152923340057 1717 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6210 63 63 SFR $10.00 $630.00

152923340056 1723 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6210 63 63 SFR $10.00 $630.00

152923340032 1724 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6211 63 63 SFR $10.00 $630.00

152923340033 1732 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6211 63 63 SFR $10.00 $630.00

152923340055 1733 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6210 63 63 SFR $10.00 $630.00

152923340034 1740 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6211 63 63 SFR $10.00 $630.00

152923340054 1743 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6210 63 63 SFR $10.00 $630.00

152923340035 1746 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6211 63 63 SFR $10.00 $630.00

152923340053 1749 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6210 75 75 SFR $10.00 $750.00

152923340036 1750 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6211 63 63 SFR $10.00 $630.00

152923340052 1753 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6210 63 63 SFR $10.00 $630.00

152923340051 1757 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6210 63 63 SFR $10.00 $630.00

152923340037 1758 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6211 63 63 SFR $10.00 $630.00

152923340038 1764 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6211 63 63 SFR $10.00 $630.00

152923340119 1765 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6210 63 63 SFR $10.00 $630.00

152923340039 1770 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6211 63 63 SFR $10.00 $630.00

152923340050 1771 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6210 63 63 SFR $10.00 $630.00

152923340049 1775 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6210 63 63 SFR $10.00 $630.00

152923340040 1776 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6211 52 52 SFR $10.00 $520.00

152923340041 1780 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6211 52 52 SFR $10.00 $520.00

152923340048 1781 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6210 63 63 SFR $10.00 $630.00

152923340042 1788 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6211 62 62 SFR $10.00 $620.00

152923340047 1791 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6210 63 63 SFR $10.00 $630.00

152923340043 1794 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6211 78 78 SFR $10.00 $780.00

152923340046 1795 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6210 63 63 SFR $10.00 $630.00

152923340044 1800 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6211 69 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923340045 1801 ALBERT ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6210 63 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

21 of 119



ParcelID SiteAddress SiteCityStateZIP Frontage (ft) Assessed Footage (ft) Type AssessmentRate Assessment cost

152923330073 1715 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6247 54 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923330046 1718 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6248 54 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923330047 1724 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6248 54 54 SFR $10.00 $540.00

152923330072 1725 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6247 54 54 SFR $10.00 $540.00

152923330071 1729 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6247 54 54 SFR $10.00 $540.00

152923330048 1730 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6248 81 81 SFR $10.00 $810.00

152923330070 1731 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6247 54 54 SFR $10.00 $540.00

152923330049 1740 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6248 81 81 SFR $10.00 $810.00

152923330069 1741 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6247 54 54 SFR $10.00 $540.00

152923330050 1744 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6248 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330068 1745 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6247 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330051 1754 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6248 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330067 1755 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6247 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330052 1758 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6248 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330066 1759 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6247 58 58 SFR $10.00 $580.00

152923330053 1764 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6248 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330065 1765 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6247 62 62 SFR $10.00 $620.00

152923330054 1770 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6248 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330064 1771 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6247 65 65 SFR $10.00 $650.00

152923330055 1776 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6248 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330063 1777 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6247 85 85 SFR $10.00 $850.00

152923330056 1784 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6248 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330057 1790 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6248 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330062 1791 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6247 90 90 SFR $10.00 $900.00

152923330058 1794 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6248 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330061 1795 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6247 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330059 1802 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6248 62 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923330060 1803 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6247 62 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923320088 1810 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6137 58 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923320068 1811 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6138 58 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923320089 1816 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6137 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320067 1817 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6138 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320090 1824 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6137 61 61 SFR $10.00 $610.00

152923320066 1825 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6138 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320091 1828 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6137 59 59 SFR $10.00 $590.00

152923320065 1829 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6138 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320092 1834 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6137 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320064 1835 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6138 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320093 1840 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6137 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320063 1841 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6138 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320094 1846 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6137 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320062 1847 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6138 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320061 1853 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6138 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320095 1854 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6137 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320096 1858 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6137 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320060 1859 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6138 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320097 1864 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6137 60 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923320059 1865 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6138 60 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923320034 1867 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6139 112 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923320021 1868 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6140 112 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923320033 1879 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6139 101 101 SFR $10.00 $1,010.00

152923320022 1882 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6140 101 101 SFR $10.00 $1,010.00

152923320032 1887 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6139 79 79 SFR $10.00 $790.00

152923320023 1888 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6140 84 84 SFR $10.00 $840.00

152923320024 1892 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6140 79 79 SFR $10.00 $790.00

152923320031 1893 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6139 79 79 SFR $10.00 $790.00

152923320025 1900 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6140 74 74 SFR $10.00 $740.00

152923320030 1901 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6139 74 74 SFR $10.00 $740.00

152923320029 1905 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6139 74 74 SFR $10.00 $740.00

152923320026 1908 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6140 74 74 SFR $10.00 $740.00

152923320027 1914 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6140 74 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923320028 1915 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6139 74 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

22 of 119



ParcelID SiteAddress SiteCityStateZIP Frontage (ft) Assessed Footage (ft) Type AssessmentRate Assessment cost

152923330074 1539 CRAWFORD AVE FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6255 54 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923330098 1717 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6249 95 95 SFR $10.00 $950.00

152923330075 1724 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6250 56 56 SFR $10.00 $560.00

152923330097 1725 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6249 105 105 SFR $10.00 $1,050.00

152923330076 1728 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6250 56 56 SFR $10.00 $560.00

152923330077 1732 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6250 56 56 SFR $10.00 $560.00

152923330096 1735 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6249 105 105 SFR $10.00 $1,050.00

152923330078 1738 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6250 52 52 SFR $10.00 $520.00

152923330079 1744 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6250 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330080 1750 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6250 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330095 1751 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6249 96 96 SFR $10.00 $960.00

152923330081 1758 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6250 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330094 1761 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6249 96 96 SFR $10.00 $960.00

152923330082 1764 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6250 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330083 1770 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6250 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330093 1771 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6249 96 96 SFR $10.00 $960.00

152923330092 1775 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6249 96 96 SFR $10.00 $960.00

152923330084 1776 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6250 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330085 1784 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6250 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330091 1789 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6249 65 65 SFR $10.00 $650.00

152923330086 1790 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6250 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330087 1794 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6250 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330089 1801 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6249 117 117 SFR $10.00 $1,170.00

152923330088 1802 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6250 63 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923320069 1808 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6141 58 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923320053 1809 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6142 102 102 SFR $10.00 $1,020.00

152923320070 1816 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6141 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320052 1821 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6142 95 95 SFR $10.00 $950.00

152923320071 1824 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6141 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320072 1830 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6141 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320051 1831 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6142 112 112 SFR $10.00 $1,120.00

152923320073 1834 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6141 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320074 1840 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6141 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320050 1841 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6142 103 103 SFR $10.00 $1,030.00

152923320075 1846 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6141 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320049 1851 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6142 101 101 SFR $10.00 $1,010.00

152923320076 1856 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6141 90 90 SFR $10.00 $900.00

152923320048 1861 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6142 95 95 SFR $10.00 $950.00

152923320077 1864 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6141 90 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923320035 1872 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6148 74 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923320036 1876 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6148 74 74 SFR $10.00 $740.00

152923320043 1877 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6147 149 149 SFR $10.00 $1,490.00

152923320037 1880 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6148 74 74 SFR $10.00 $740.00

152923320042 1885 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6147 149 149 SFR $10.00 $1,490.00

152923320038 1892 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6148 112 112 SFR $10.00 $1,120.00

152923320039 1900 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6148 111 111 SFR $10.00 $1,110.00

152923320046 1900 SNELLING AVE N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55108 149 149 SFR $10.00 $1,490.00

152923320040 1910 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6148 148 148 SFR $10.00 $1,480.00

152923320041 1911 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6147 149 149 SFR $10.00 $1,490.00

23 of 119



ParcelID SiteAddress SiteCityStateZIP Frontage (ft) Assessed Footage (ft) Type AssessmentRate Assessment cost

152923330123 1462 CRAWFORD AVE FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6251 56 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923330122 1468 CRAWFORD AVE FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6251 54 54 SFR $10.00 $540.00

152923330124 1474 CRAWFORD AVE FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6251 54 54 SFR $10.00 $540.00

152923330120 1478 CRAWFORD AVE FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6251 54 54 SFR $10.00 $540.00

152923330121 1484 CRAWFORD AVE FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6251 54 54 SFR $10.00 $540.00

152923330015 1488 CRAWFORD AVE FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6251 54 54 SFR $10.00 $540.00

152923330016 1717 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6260 134 134 SFR $10.00 $1,340.00

152923330125 1718 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6261 134 134 SFR $10.00 $1,340.00

24 of 119



ParcelID SiteAddress SiteCityStateZIP Frontage (ft) Assessed Footage (ft) Type AssessmentRate Assessment cost

222923220148 1550 LARPENTEUR AVE W FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6363 0 0 COM $73.50 $0.00

222923220057 1634 SNELLING AVE N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55108‐2136 80 80 COM $73.50 $3,915.25

222923220058 1642 SNELLING AVE N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55108‐2137 81 81 COM $73.50 $3,964.19

222923220056 1561 IDAHO AVE W FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55108‐2120 60 0 COM $73.50 $0.00

25 of 119



ParcelID SiteAddress SiteCityStateZIP Frontage (ft) Assessed Footage (ft) Type AssessmentRate Assessment cost

162923440047 1639 LARPENTEUR AVE W FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5703 175 175 COM $15.00 $2,625.00

162923440033 1660 MAPLE KNOLL DR FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5716 90 90 SFR $10.00 $900.00

162923440022 1687 FRY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5759 307 307 COM $15.00 $4,605.00

162923440024 1700 FRY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5710 79 79 SFR $10.00 $790.00

162923440025 1710 FRY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5710 79 79 SFR $10.00 $790.00

162923440021 1717 FRY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5762 108 108 COM $15.00 $1,620.00

162923440026 1718 FRY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5710 79 79 SFR $10.00 $790.00

162923440020 1725 FRY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5711 70 70 SFR $10.00 $700.00

162923440027 1726 FRY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5710 102 102 SFR $10.00 $1,020.00

162923440019 1731 FRY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5711 70 70 SFR $10.00 $700.00

162923440018 1735 FRY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5711 70 70 SFR $10.00 $700.00

162923440028 1736 FRY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5710 102 102 SFR $10.00 $1,020.00

162923440017 1737 FRY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5711 70 70 SFR $10.00 $700.00

162923440016 1739 FRY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5711 70 70 SFR $10.00 $700.00

162923440029 1746 FRY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5710 102 102 SFR $10.00 $1,020.00

162923440030 1756 FRY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5710 102 102 SFR $10.00 $1,020.00

162923440015 1757 FRY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5711 70 70 SFR $10.00 $700.00

162923440031 1766 FRY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5710 102 102 SFR $10.00 $1,020.00

162923440014 1767 FRY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5711 70 70 SFR $10.00 $700.00

162923440013 1771 FRY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5711 70 70 SFR $10.00 $700.00

162923440032 1776 FRY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5710 126 126 SFR $10.00 $1,260.00

162923440012 1777 FRY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5711 70 70 SFR $10.00 $700.00

162923440076 1783 FRY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5711 101 101 SFR $10.00 $1,010.00

162923440075 1795 FRY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5711 16 16 SFR $10.00 $160.00

26 of 119



ParcelID SiteAddress SiteCityStateZIP Frontage (ft) Assessed Footage (ft) Type AssessmentRate Assessment Cost

162923340040 0 LINDIG ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113 82 0 SFR $18.00 $0.00

162923310025 0 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113 40 40 SFR $18.00 $720.00

162923340028 1707 LINDIG ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5514 160 160 COM $27.00 $4,320.00

162923340023 1708 LINDIG ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5529 88 88 SFR $18.00 $1,584.00

162923340024 1710 LINDIG ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5529 88 88 SFR $18.00 $1,584.00

162923340029 1711 LINDIG ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5505 82 82 SFR $18.00 $1,476.00

162923340030 1715 LINDIG ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5505 82 82 SFR $18.00 $1,476.00

162923340025 1718 LINDIG ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5529 88 88 SFR $18.00 $1,584.00

162923340031 1727 LINDIG ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5505 76 76 SFR $18.00 $1,368.00

162923340013 1728 LINDIG ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5529 95 95 SFR $18.00 $1,710.00

162923340012 1739 FAIRVIEW AVE N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5503 95 95 SFR $18.00 $1,710.00

162923340032 1741 LINDIG ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5505 78 78 SFR $18.00 $1,404.00

162923340033 1745 LINDIG ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5505 81 81 SFR $18.00 $1,458.00

162923340082 1750 LINDIG ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5529 95 95 SFR $18.00 $1,710.00

162923340034 1753 LINDIG ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5505 81 81 SFR $18.00 $1,458.00

162923340035 1759 LINDIG ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5505 81 81 SFR $18.00 $1,458.00

162923340006 1763 FAIRVIEW AVE N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5503 95 95 SFR $18.00 $1,710.00

162923340095 1764 LINDIG ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5529 190 190 SFR $18.00 $3,420.00

162923340036 1765 LINDIG ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5505 81 81 SFR $18.00 $1,458.00

162923340037 1771 LINDIG ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5505 81 81 SFR $18.00 $1,458.00

162923340038 1777 LINDIG ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5505 81 81 SFR $18.00 $1,458.00

162923340004 1782 LINDIG ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5529 95 95 SFR $18.00 $1,710.00

162923340039 1783 LINDIG ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5505 81 81 SFR $18.00 $1,458.00

162923340092 1788 LINDIG ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5529 95 95 SFR $18.00 $1,710.00

162923310094 1799 LINDIG ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5505 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310102 1804 LINDIG ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5538 178 178 SFR $18.00 $3,204.00

162923310093 1805 LINDIG ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5537 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923340022 1871 LARPENTEUR AVE W FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5507 215 215 COM $27.00 $5,805.00

162923340026 1875 LARPENTEUR AVE W FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5533 140 140 COM $27.00 $3,780.00

27 of 119



ParcelID SiteAddress SiteCityStateZIP Frontage (ft) Assessed Footage (ft) Type AssessmentRate Assessment Cost

152923340126 1453 LARPENTEUR AVE W FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6305 136 136 SFR $10.00 $1,360.00

152923310046 1454 ROSELAWN AVE W FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5850 87 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923330125 1462 CRAWFORD AVE FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6251 162 162 SFR $10.00 $1,620.00

152923330126 1463 LARPENTEUR AVE W FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6336 126 126 SFR $10.00 $1,260.00

152923320001 1470 ROSELAWN AVE W FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5825 74 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923340127 1700 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6259 70 70 SFR $10.00 $700.00

152923340104 1706 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6259 67 67 SFR $10.00 $670.00

152923340105 1712 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6259 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923340106 1716 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6259 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330015 1717 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6260 54 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923340107 1722 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6259 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330014 1725 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6260 54 54 SFR $10.00 $540.00

152923340108 1728 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6259 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330013 1731 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6260 54 54 SFR $10.00 $540.00

152923340109 1734 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6259 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330012 1735 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6260 54 54 SFR $10.00 $540.00

152923340110 1740 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6259 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330011 1741 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6260 54 54 SFR $10.00 $540.00

152923340111 1744 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6259 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330010 1745 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6260 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923340112 1754 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6259 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330009 1755 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6260 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923340113 1758 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6259 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330008 1759 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6260 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923340114 1764 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6259 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330007 1765 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6260 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923340115 1770 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6259 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330006 1771 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6260 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330005 1775 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6260 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923340116 1776 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6259 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923340117 1784 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6259 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330004 1785 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6260 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923340118 1790 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6259 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330003 1791 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6260 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923340082 1795 HOLTON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6223 126 126 NP $25.00 $3,150.00

152923330002 1795 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6260 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330001 1803 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6260 61 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923310059 1806 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6110 97 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923320107 1811 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6150 59 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923320106 1817 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6150 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923310058 1818 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6149 75 75 SFR $10.00 $750.00

152923320105 1825 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6150 63 63 SFR $10.00 $630.00

152923310110 1826 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6146 75 75 SFR $10.00 $750.00

152923320104 1829 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6150 57 57 SFR $10.00 $570.00

152923320103 1835 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6150 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923310109 1836 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6146 75 75 SFR $10.00 $750.00

152923310057 1840 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6149 75 75 SFR $10.00 $750.00

152923320102 1841 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6150 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320101 1847 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6150 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923310056 1848 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6149 75 75 SFR $10.00 $750.00

152923310055 1852 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6149 75 75 SFR $10.00 $750.00

152923320100 1853 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6150 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320099 1859 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6150 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923310054 1860 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6149 75 75 SFR $10.00 $750.00

152923310053 1864 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6149 75 75 SFR $10.00 $750.00

152923320098 1865 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6150 60 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923320007 1871 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6151 75 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923310052 1872 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6149 75 75 SFR $10.00 $750.00

152923320006 1873 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6151 74 74 SFR $10.00 $740.00

152923310051 1878 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6149 75 75 SFR $10.00 $750.00

152923320005 1881 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6151 112 112 SFR $10.00 $1,120.00

152923310050 1884 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6149 75 75 SFR $10.00 $750.00

152923320004 1891 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6151 112 112 SFR $10.00 $1,120.00

152923310049 1892 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6149 75 75 SFR $10.00 $750.00

152923310048 1898 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6149 75 75 SFR $10.00 $750.00

152923320003 1899 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6151 74 74 SFR $10.00 $740.00

152923310047 1906 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6149 75 75 SFR $10.00 $750.00

152923320002 1907 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6151 74 74 SFR $10.00 $740.00

28 of 119



ParcelID SiteAddress SiteCityStateZIP Frontage (ft) Assessed Footage (ft) Type AssessmentRate Assessment Cost

152923320058 1860 SNELLING AVE N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55108 79 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923320048 1861 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6142 79 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923320097 1864 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6137 134 134 SFR $10.00 $1,340.00

152923320077 1864 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6141 134 134 SFR $10.00 $1,340.00

152923320117 1864 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6143 134 134 SFR $10.00 $1,340.00

152923320059 1865 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6138 134 134 SFR $10.00 $1,340.00

152923320098 1865 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6150 134 134 SFR $10.00 $1,340.00

152923320078 1865 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6144 134 134 SFR $10.00 $1,340.00

152923320034 1867 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6139 134 134 SFR $10.00 $1,340.00

152923320020 1867 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6145 134 134 SFR $10.00 $1,340.00

152923320021 1868 ARONA ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6140 134 134 SFR $10.00 $1,340.00

152923320008 1868 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6146 134 134 SFR $10.00 $1,340.00

152923320044 1870 SNELLING AVE N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55108 79 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923320007 1871 PASCAL ST N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6151 134 134 SFR $10.00 $1,340.00

152923320035 1872 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6148 134 134 SFR $10.00 $1,340.00

152923320043 1877 ASBURY ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6147 79 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

29 of 119



ParcelID SiteAddress SiteCityStateZIP Frontage (ft) Assessed Footage (ft) Type AssessmentRate Assessment cost

152923330045 1717 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6257 54 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923330016 1718 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6261 54 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923330017 1724 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6261 54 54 SFR $10.00 $540.00

152923330044 1725 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6257 54 54 SFR $10.00 $540.00

152923330018 1728 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6261 54 54 SFR $10.00 $540.00

152923330043 1731 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6257 54 54 SFR $10.00 $540.00

152923330019 1732 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6261 54 54 SFR $10.00 $540.00

152923330042 1735 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6257 54 54 SFR $10.00 $540.00

152923330020 1740 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6261 54 54 SFR $10.00 $540.00

152923330041 1741 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6257 54 54 SFR $10.00 $540.00

152923330021 1744 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6261 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330040 1745 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6257 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330022 1754 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6261 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330039 1755 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6257 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330023 1758 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6261 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330038 1759 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6257 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330024 1764 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6261 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330037 1765 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6257 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330025 1770 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6261 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330036 1771 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6257 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330026 1776 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6261 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330035 1777 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6257 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330027 1784 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6261 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330034 1785 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6257 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330028 1790 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6261 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330033 1791 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6257 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330029 1794 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6261 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330032 1795 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6257 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923330030 1802 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6261 61 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923330031 1803 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6257 61 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923320108 1810 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6143 59 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923320087 1811 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6144 59 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923320109 1816 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6143 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320086 1817 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6144 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320110 1824 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6143 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320085 1825 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6144 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320111 1828 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6143 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320084 1829 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6144 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320112 1834 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6143 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320083 1835 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6144 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320113 1840 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6143 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320082 1841 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6144 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320114 1846 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6143 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320081 1847 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6144 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320115 1852 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6143 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320080 1853 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6144 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320116 1858 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6143 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320079 1859 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6144 60 60 SFR $10.00 $600.00

152923320117 1864 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6143 60 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923320078 1865 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6144 60 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923320020 1867 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6145 112 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923320008 1868 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6146 112 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923320019 1879 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6145 112 112 SFR $10.00 $1,120.00

152923320009 1880 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6146 94 94 SFR $10.00 $940.00

152923320018 1887 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6145 74 74 SFR $10.00 $740.00

152923320010 1888 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6146 92 92 SFR $10.00 $920.00

152923320011 1892 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6146 74 74 SFR $10.00 $740.00

152923320017 1893 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6145 74 74 SFR $10.00 $740.00

152923320012 1900 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6146 74 74 SFR $10.00 $740.00

152923320016 1901 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6145 112 112 SFR $10.00 $1,120.00

152923320013 1908 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6146 74 74 SFR $10.00 $740.00

152923320015 1911 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6145 112 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

152923320014 1912 SIMPSON ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐6146 74 0 SFR $10.00 $0.00

30 of 119



ParcelID SiteAddress SiteCityStateZIP Frontage (ft) Assessed Footage (ft) Type AssessmentRate Assessment cost

162923440035 0 ST MARYS ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113 25 25 SFR $10.00 $250.00

162923440074 1611 LARPENTEUR AVE W FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5702 144 144 Com $15.00 $2,160.00

162923440005 1628 MAPLE KNOLL DR FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5733 106 106 SFR $10.00 $1,060.00

162923440047 1639 LARPENTEUR AVE W FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5703 174 174 com $15.00 $2,610.00

162923440034 1642 MAPLE KNOLL DR FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5716 106 106 SFR $10.00 $1,060.00

162923440050 1700 ST MARYS ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5721 97 97 SFR $10.00 $970.00

162923440073 1701 SNELLING AVE N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5725 30 30 Com $15.00 $450.00

162923440046 1703 ST MARYS ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5722 79 79 SFR $10.00 $790.00

162923440051 1710 ST MARYS ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5721 97 97 SFR $10.00 $970.00

162923440045 1711 ST MARYS ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5722 79 79 SFR $10.00 $790.00

162923440044 1713 ST MARYS ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5722 79 79 SFR $10.00 $790.00

162923440052 1720 ST MARYS ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5721 97 97 SFR $10.00 $970.00

162923440043 1725 ST MARYS ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5722 102 102 SFR $10.00 $1,020.00

162923440053 1728 ST MARYS ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5721 97 97 SFR $10.00 $970.00

162923440054 1734 ST MARYS ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5721 97 97 SFR $10.00 $970.00

162923440042 1735 ST MARYS ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5722 102 102 SFR $10.00 $1,020.00

162923440041 1745 ST MARYS ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5722 102 102 SFR $10.00 $1,020.00

162923440055 1746 ST MARYS ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5721 97 97 SFR $10.00 $970.00

162923440072 1755 ST MARYS ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5722 102 102 SFR $10.00 $1,020.00

162923440056 1756 ST MARYS ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5721 97 97 SFR $10.00 $970.00

162923440037 1765 ST MARYS ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5722 102 102 SFR $10.00 $1,020.00

162923440057 1766 ST MARYS ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5721 97 97 SFR $10.00 $970.00

162923440036 1775 ST MARYS ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5722 101 101 SFR $10.00 $1,010.00

162923440058 1776 ST MARYS ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5721 97 97 SFR $10.00 $970.00

31 of 119



ParcelID SiteAddress SiteCityStateZIP Frontage (ft) Assessed Footage (ft) Type AssessmentRate Assessment cost 

162923340053 0 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113 80 80 SFR $18.00 $1,440.00

162923340057 1707 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5527 150 150 COM $27.00 $4,050.00

162923340052 1712 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5526 85 85 SFR $18.00 $1,530.00

162923340058 1715 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5525 84 84 SFR $18.00 $1,512.00

162923340051 1720 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5526 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923340059 1725 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5525 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923340050 1728 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5526 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923340060 1733 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5525 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923340049 1736 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5526 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923340061 1739 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5525 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923340097 1742 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5526 81 81 SFR $18.00 $1,458.00

162923340062 1745 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5525 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923340096 1748 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5526 81 81 SFR $18.00 $1,458.00

162923340063 1751 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5525 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923340046 1754 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5526 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923340064 1755 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5525 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923340045 1760 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5526 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923340065 1765 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5525 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923340044 1768 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5526 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923340066 1775 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5525 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923340043 1776 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5526 90 90 SFR $18.00 $1,620.00

162923340067 1779 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5525 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923340068 1781 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5525 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923340042 1786 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5526 135 135 SFR $18.00 $2,430.00

162923340069 1791 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5525 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923340041 1794 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5526 105 105 SFR $18.00 $1,890.00

162923340070 1795 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5525 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310027 1804 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5516 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310060 1805 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5534 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310028 1808 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5516 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310059 1811 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5513 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310058 1815 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5513 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310029 1816 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5516 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310057 1823 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5513 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310030 1824 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5516 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310031 1830 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5516 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310056 1831 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5513 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310055 1837 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5513 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310032 1838 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5516 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310033 1842 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5516 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310034 1844 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5516 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310054 1849 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5513 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310053 1853 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5513 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310035 1854 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5516 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310052 1857 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5513 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310036 1860 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5516 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310103 1870 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5516 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310051 1871 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5513 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310050 1875 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5513 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310049 1879 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5513 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310038 1880 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5516 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310048 1885 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5513 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310043 1888 ROSELAWN AVE W FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5518 84 0 SFR $18.00 $0.00

162923310039 1890 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5516 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310047 1891 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5513 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310097 1892 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5516 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923340055 1899 LARPENTEUR AVE W FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5533 160 160 COM $27.00 $4,320.00

162923310041 1900 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5516 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310046 1903 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5513 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923340056 1905 LARPENTEUR AVE W FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5512 133 133 SFR $18.00 $2,394.00

162923310045 1905 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5513 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310042 1906 TATUM ST FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5516 75 75 SFR $18.00 $1,350.00

162923310044 1920 ROSELAWN AVE W FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55113‐5520 84 0 SFR $18.00 $0.00

32 of 119



ParcelID SiteAddress SiteCityStateZIP Frontage (ft) Assessed Footage (ft) Type AssessmentRate Assessment cost
212923110021 1582 HOLLYWOOD CT FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55108‐2130 125 125 SFR $12.00 $1,500.00

212923110031 0 SNELLING AVE N FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55108 630 129 NP $30.00 $3,870.00

212923110004 1583 HOLLYWOOD CT FALCON HEIGHTS   MN 55108‐2130 125 125 SFR $12.00 $1,500.00

33 of 119



2021 Pavement Management Project August 28, 2020 Feasibility Report 
23 

Appendix 

Tatum Speed Study 

34 of 119



TrafficViewer Pro v1.6.4.124

PicoCount 2500 V2.30 (s/n# 14060450)

Daily Northbound Speeds (MPH)

  

Posted Speed: 30

Printed: 08/12/2020 at 13:59

Location:

Unit ID:

Study Date:

FH 1781 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20 12 PM

ROSEVILLE 6, 9-28-16

Wednesday, 07/29/2020 / Thursday, 07/30/2020

5-

14

15-

19

20-

24

25-

29

30-

34

35-

39

40-

44

45-

49

50-

54

55-

59

60-

64

65-

69

70-

74

75-

79

80-

99 Total

12:00 - 12:59

13:00 - 13:59

14:00 - 14:59

15:00 - 15:59

16:00 - 16:59

17:00 - 17:59

18:00 - 18:59

19:00 - 19:59

20:00 - 20:59

21:00 - 21:59

22:00 - 22:59

23:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 00:59

01:00 - 01:59

02:00 - 02:59

03:00 - 03:59

04:00 - 04:59

05:00 - 05:59

06:00 - 06:59

07:00 - 07:59

08:00 - 08:59

09:00 - 09:59

10:00 - 10:59

11:00 - 11:59

Totals

Percent of Total

Percent of AM

Percent of PM

0 2 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

0 2 1 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9

0 0 2 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

1 0 1 0 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 2 1 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

0 0 3 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

0 0 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

1 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

1 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

4 7 19 24 20 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 81

4.9 8.6 23.5 29.6 24.7 6.2 2.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

9.1 9.1 27.3 18.2 18.2 13.6 4.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

3.4 8.5 22.0 33.9 27.1 3.4 1.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

Standard Deviation:

Mean Speed:

7.0 MPH

26.8 MPH

Median Speed: 27.1 MPH

Modal Speed: 27.5 MPH

Ten Mile Pace: 25 to 34 MPH

Percent in Ten Mile Pace: 54.3%

85th Percentile: 33.6 MPH

15th Percentile: 20.2 MPH

90th Percentile: 34.6 MPH

95th Percentile: 37.5 MPH

Page 1R:\PublicWorks\Engineering\Traffic Safety\Counts\2020\2020 RAW DATA\FH 1781 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20.tvp
35 of 119



TrafficViewer Pro v1.6.4.124

PicoCount 2500 V2.30 (s/n# 14060450)

Daily Northbound Speeds (MPH)

  

Posted Speed: 30

Printed: 08/12/2020 at 13:59

Location:

Unit ID:

Study Date:

FH 1781 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20 12 PM

ROSEVILLE 6, 9-28-16

Thursday, 07/30/2020 / Friday, 07/31/2020

5-

14

15-

19

20-

24

25-

29

30-

34

35-

39

40-

44

45-

49

50-

54

55-

59

60-

64

65-

69

70-

74

75-

79

80-

99 Total

12:00 - 12:59

13:00 - 13:59

14:00 - 14:59

15:00 - 15:59

16:00 - 16:59

17:00 - 17:59

18:00 - 18:59

19:00 - 19:59

20:00 - 20:59

21:00 - 21:59

22:00 - 22:59

23:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 00:59

01:00 - 01:59

02:00 - 02:59

03:00 - 03:59

04:00 - 04:59

05:00 - 05:59

06:00 - 06:59

07:00 - 07:59

08:00 - 08:59

09:00 - 09:59

10:00 - 10:59

11:00 - 11:59

Totals

Percent of Total

Percent of AM

Percent of PM

0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

0 2 2 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9

0 0 0 0 2 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

0 1 0 4 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

1 2 3 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13

0 2 2 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

0 2 1 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

1 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 2 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

0 0 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

0 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

0 0 2 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

0 1 2 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 2 1 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

3 13 25 40 14 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 101

3.0 12.9 24.8 39.6 13.9 5.0 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

3.4 13.8 31.0 34.5 10.3 6.9 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

2.8 12.5 22.2 41.7 15.3 4.2 1.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

Standard Deviation:

Mean Speed:

6.2 MPH

25.8 MPH

Median Speed: 26.1 MPH

Modal Speed: 27.5 MPH

Ten Mile Pace: 20 to 29 MPH

Percent in Ten Mile Pace: 64.4%

85th Percentile: 31.6 MPH

15th Percentile: 19.5 MPH

90th Percentile: 33.4 MPH

95th Percentile: 35.5 MPH

Page 2R:\PublicWorks\Engineering\Traffic Safety\Counts\2020\2020 RAW DATA\FH 1781 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20.tvp
36 of 119



TrafficViewer Pro v1.6.4.124

PicoCount 2500 V2.30 (s/n# 14060450)

Daily Northbound Speeds (MPH)

  

Posted Speed: 30

Printed: 08/12/2020 at 13:59

Location:

Unit ID:

Study Date:

FH 1781 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20 12 PM

ROSEVILLE 6, 9-28-16

Friday, 07/31/2020 / Saturday, 08/01/2020

5-

14

15-

19

20-

24

25-

29

30-

34

35-

39

40-

44

45-

49

50-

54

55-

59

60-

64

65-

69

70-

74

75-

79

80-

99 Total

12:00 - 12:59

13:00 - 13:59

14:00 - 14:59

15:00 - 15:59

16:00 - 16:59

17:00 - 17:59

18:00 - 18:59

19:00 - 19:59

20:00 - 20:59

21:00 - 21:59

22:00 - 22:59

23:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 00:59

01:00 - 01:59

02:00 - 02:59

03:00 - 03:59

04:00 - 04:59

05:00 - 05:59

06:00 - 06:59

07:00 - 07:59

08:00 - 08:59

09:00 - 09:59

10:00 - 10:59

11:00 - 11:59

Totals

Percent of Total

Percent of AM

Percent of PM

1 1 1 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

1 1 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

0 0 4 1 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

1 0 2 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9

0 0 1 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

0 2 3 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

1 0 1 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

0 0 3 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9

0 1 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 1 1 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

0 0 3 5 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

0 2 3 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9

5 10 33 40 16 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 112

4.5 8.9 29.5 35.7 14.3 7.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

0.0 8.1 27.0 35.1 24.3 5.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

6.7 9.3 30.7 36.0 9.3 8.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

Standard Deviation:

Mean Speed:

6.3 MPH

25.8 MPH

Median Speed: 25.9 MPH

Modal Speed: 27.5 MPH

Ten Mile Pace: 20 to 29 MPH

Percent in Ten Mile Pace: 65.2%

85th Percentile: 32.1 MPH

15th Percentile: 20.2 MPH

90th Percentile: 33.8 MPH

95th Percentile: 36.2 MPH

Page 3R:\PublicWorks\Engineering\Traffic Safety\Counts\2020\2020 RAW DATA\FH 1781 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20.tvp
37 of 119



TrafficViewer Pro v1.6.4.124

PicoCount 2500 V2.30 (s/n# 14060450)

Daily Northbound Speeds (MPH)

  

Posted Speed: 30

Printed: 08/12/2020 at 13:59

Location:

Unit ID:

Study Date:

FH 1781 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20 12 PM

ROSEVILLE 6, 9-28-16

Saturday, 08/01/2020 / Sunday, 08/02/2020

5-

14

15-

19

20-

24

25-

29

30-

34

35-

39

40-

44

45-

49

50-

54

55-

59

60-

64

65-

69

70-

74

75-

79

80-

99 Total

12:00 - 12:59

13:00 - 13:59

14:00 - 14:59

15:00 - 15:59

16:00 - 16:59

17:00 - 17:59

18:00 - 18:59

19:00 - 19:59

20:00 - 20:59

21:00 - 21:59

22:00 - 22:59

23:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 00:59

01:00 - 01:59

02:00 - 02:59

03:00 - 03:59

04:00 - 04:59

05:00 - 05:59

06:00 - 06:59

07:00 - 07:59

08:00 - 08:59

09:00 - 09:59

10:00 - 10:59

11:00 - 11:59

Totals

Percent of Total

Percent of AM

Percent of PM

1 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 4 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

0 2 1 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

0 0 0 4 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

0 1 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

0 1 2 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 3 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

3 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

9 9 11 15 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 56

16.1 16.1 19.6 26.8 10.7 10.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

33.3 26.7 13.3 13.3 13.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

9.8 12.2 22.0 31.7 9.8 14.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

Standard Deviation:

Mean Speed:

8.5 MPH

23.7 MPH

Median Speed: 24.3 MPH

Modal Speed: 27.5 MPH

Ten Mile Pace: 20 to 29 MPH

Percent in Ten Mile Pace: 46.4%

85th Percentile: 32.6 MPH

15th Percentile: 13.8 MPH

90th Percentile: 34.9 MPH

95th Percentile: 37.3 MPH

Page 4R:\PublicWorks\Engineering\Traffic Safety\Counts\2020\2020 RAW DATA\FH 1781 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20.tvp
38 of 119



TrafficViewer Pro v1.6.4.124

PicoCount 2500 V2.30 (s/n# 14060450)

Daily Northbound Speeds (MPH)

  

Posted Speed: 30

Printed: 08/12/2020 at 13:59

Location:

Unit ID:

Study Date:

FH 1781 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20 12 PM

ROSEVILLE 6, 9-28-16

Sunday, 08/02/2020 / Monday, 08/03/2020

5-

14

15-

19

20-

24

25-

29

30-

34

35-

39

40-

44

45-

49

50-

54

55-

59

60-

64

65-

69

70-

74

75-

79

80-

99 Total

12:00 - 12:59

13:00 - 13:59

14:00 - 14:59

15:00 - 15:59

16:00 - 16:59

17:00 - 17:59

18:00 - 18:59

19:00 - 19:59

20:00 - 20:59

21:00 - 21:59

22:00 - 22:59

23:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 00:59

01:00 - 01:59

02:00 - 02:59

03:00 - 03:59

04:00 - 04:59

05:00 - 05:59

06:00 - 06:59

07:00 - 07:59

08:00 - 08:59

09:00 - 09:59

10:00 - 10:59

11:00 - 11:59

Totals

Percent of Total

Percent of AM

Percent of PM

0 1 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

2 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

1 0 3 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

0 2 0 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

0 0 3 3 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

1 0 4 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 1 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 1 2 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

0 1 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

1 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

6 8 20 27 9 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 76

7.9 10.5 26.3 35.5 11.8 5.3 1.3 1.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

4.3 8.7 21.7 43.5 8.7 8.7 4.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

9.4 11.3 28.3 32.1 13.2 3.8 0.0 1.9 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

Standard Deviation:

Mean Speed:

7.5 MPH

25.3 MPH

Median Speed: 25.6 MPH

Modal Speed: 27.5 MPH

Ten Mile Pace: 20 to 29 MPH

Percent in Ten Mile Pace: 61.8%

85th Percentile: 31.7 MPH

15th Percentile: 18.1 MPH

90th Percentile: 33.8 MPH

95th Percentile: 37.1 MPH

Page 5R:\PublicWorks\Engineering\Traffic Safety\Counts\2020\2020 RAW DATA\FH 1781 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20.tvp
39 of 119



TrafficViewer Pro v1.6.4.124

PicoCount 2500 V2.30 (s/n# 14060450)

Daily Southbound Speeds (MPH)

  

Posted Speed: 30

Printed: 08/12/2020 at 13:59

Location:

Unit ID:

Study Date:

FH 1781 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20 12 PM

ROSEVILLE 6, 9-28-16

Wednesday, 07/29/2020 / Thursday, 07/30/2020

5-

14

15-

19

20-

24

25-

29

30-

34

35-

39

40-

44

45-

49

50-

54

55-

59

60-

64

65-

69

70-

74

75-

79

80-

99 Total

12:00 - 12:59

13:00 - 13:59

14:00 - 14:59

15:00 - 15:59

16:00 - 16:59

17:00 - 17:59

18:00 - 18:59

19:00 - 19:59

20:00 - 20:59

21:00 - 21:59

22:00 - 22:59

23:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 00:59

01:00 - 01:59

02:00 - 02:59

03:00 - 03:59

04:00 - 04:59

05:00 - 05:59

06:00 - 06:59

07:00 - 07:59

08:00 - 08:59

09:00 - 09:59

10:00 - 10:59

11:00 - 11:59

Totals

Percent of Total

Percent of AM

Percent of PM

1 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

0 3 4 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13

1 0 5 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

0 2 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

0 3 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9

0 0 1 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

2 1 1 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

0 1 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

1 1 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 1 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 3 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

0 0 1 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

7 21 28 34 10 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 102

6.9 20.6 27.5 33.3 9.8 2.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

6.5 19.4 16.1 45.2 6.5 6.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

7.0 21.1 32.4 28.2 11.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

Standard Deviation:

Mean Speed:

6.3 MPH

23.5 MPH

Median Speed: 24.0 MPH

Modal Speed: 27.5 MPH

Ten Mile Pace: 20 to 29 MPH

Percent in Ten Mile Pace: 60.8%

85th Percentile: 29.4 MPH

15th Percentile: 16.9 MPH

90th Percentile: 30.6 MPH

95th Percentile: 33.2 MPH

Page 6R:\PublicWorks\Engineering\Traffic Safety\Counts\2020\2020 RAW DATA\FH 1781 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20.tvp
40 of 119



TrafficViewer Pro v1.6.4.124

PicoCount 2500 V2.30 (s/n# 14060450)

Daily Southbound Speeds (MPH)

  

Posted Speed: 30

Printed: 08/12/2020 at 13:59

Location:

Unit ID:

Study Date:

FH 1781 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20 12 PM

ROSEVILLE 6, 9-28-16

Thursday, 07/30/2020 / Friday, 07/31/2020

5-

14

15-

19

20-

24

25-

29

30-

34

35-

39

40-

44

45-

49

50-

54

55-

59

60-

64

65-

69

70-

74

75-

79

80-

99 Total

12:00 - 12:59

13:00 - 13:59

14:00 - 14:59

15:00 - 15:59

16:00 - 16:59

17:00 - 17:59

18:00 - 18:59

19:00 - 19:59

20:00 - 20:59

21:00 - 21:59

22:00 - 22:59

23:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 00:59

01:00 - 01:59

02:00 - 02:59

03:00 - 03:59

04:00 - 04:59

05:00 - 05:59

06:00 - 06:59

07:00 - 07:59

08:00 - 08:59

09:00 - 09:59

10:00 - 10:59

11:00 - 11:59

Totals

Percent of Total

Percent of AM

Percent of PM

0 0 3 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

0 3 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

2 1 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

1 3 2 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

1 1 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

0 1 3 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9

1 2 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

0 1 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

1 2 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

0 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

1 1 3 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

9 23 32 24 9 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 98

9.2 23.5 32.7 24.5 9.2 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

10.0 23.3 26.7 26.7 10.0 3.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

8.8 23.5 35.3 23.5 8.8 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

Standard Deviation:

Mean Speed:

6.4 MPH

22.5 MPH

Median Speed: 22.6 MPH

Modal Speed: 22.5 MPH

Ten Mile Pace: 20 to 29 MPH

Percent in Ten Mile Pace: 57.1%

85th Percentile: 28.9 MPH

15th Percentile: 16.1 MPH

90th Percentile: 29.8 MPH

95th Percentile: 32.6 MPH

Page 7R:\PublicWorks\Engineering\Traffic Safety\Counts\2020\2020 RAW DATA\FH 1781 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20.tvp
41 of 119



TrafficViewer Pro v1.6.4.124

PicoCount 2500 V2.30 (s/n# 14060450)

Daily Southbound Speeds (MPH)

  

Posted Speed: 30

Printed: 08/12/2020 at 13:59

Location:

Unit ID:

Study Date:

FH 1781 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20 12 PM

ROSEVILLE 6, 9-28-16

Friday, 07/31/2020 / Saturday, 08/01/2020

5-

14

15-

19

20-

24

25-

29

30-

34

35-

39

40-

44

45-

49

50-

54

55-

59

60-

64

65-

69

70-

74

75-

79

80-

99 Total

12:00 - 12:59

13:00 - 13:59

14:00 - 14:59

15:00 - 15:59

16:00 - 16:59

17:00 - 17:59

18:00 - 18:59

19:00 - 19:59

20:00 - 20:59

21:00 - 21:59

22:00 - 22:59

23:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 00:59

01:00 - 01:59

02:00 - 02:59

03:00 - 03:59

04:00 - 04:59

05:00 - 05:59

06:00 - 06:59

07:00 - 07:59

08:00 - 08:59

09:00 - 09:59

10:00 - 10:59

11:00 - 11:59

Totals

Percent of Total

Percent of AM

Percent of PM

0 2 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

1 0 4 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9

0 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

0 1 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

0 1 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

0 0 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

0 1 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 2 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

1 3 3 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

1 1 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

0 3 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

1 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

4 25 33 20 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 89

4.5 28.1 37.1 22.5 6.7 1.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

8.3 33.3 25.0 29.2 0.0 4.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

3.1 26.2 41.5 20.0 9.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

Standard Deviation:

Mean Speed:

5.6 MPH

22.5 MPH

Median Speed: 22.3 MPH

Modal Speed: 22.5 MPH

Ten Mile Pace: 15 to 24 MPH

Percent in Ten Mile Pace: 65.2%

85th Percentile: 28.3 MPH

15th Percentile: 16.8 MPH

90th Percentile: 29.4 MPH

95th Percentile: 31.7 MPH

Page 8R:\PublicWorks\Engineering\Traffic Safety\Counts\2020\2020 RAW DATA\FH 1781 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20.tvp
42 of 119



TrafficViewer Pro v1.6.4.124

PicoCount 2500 V2.30 (s/n# 14060450)

Daily Southbound Speeds (MPH)

  

Posted Speed: 30

Printed: 08/12/2020 at 13:59

Location:

Unit ID:

Study Date:

FH 1781 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20 12 PM

ROSEVILLE 6, 9-28-16

Saturday, 08/01/2020 / Sunday, 08/02/2020

5-

14

15-

19

20-

24

25-

29

30-

34

35-

39

40-

44

45-

49

50-

54

55-

59

60-

64

65-

69

70-

74

75-

79

80-

99 Total

12:00 - 12:59

13:00 - 13:59

14:00 - 14:59

15:00 - 15:59

16:00 - 16:59

17:00 - 17:59

18:00 - 18:59

19:00 - 19:59

20:00 - 20:59

21:00 - 21:59

22:00 - 22:59

23:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 00:59

01:00 - 01:59

02:00 - 02:59

03:00 - 03:59

04:00 - 04:59

05:00 - 05:59

06:00 - 06:59

07:00 - 07:59

08:00 - 08:59

09:00 - 09:59

10:00 - 10:59

11:00 - 11:59

Totals

Percent of Total

Percent of AM

Percent of PM

0 0 4 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

0 2 2 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9

0 2 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

0 1 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

0 1 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 1 0 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

1 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

3 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

6 14 19 21 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 67

9.0 20.9 28.4 31.3 10.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

16.7 25.0 25.0 33.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

7.3 20.0 29.1 30.9 12.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

Standard Deviation:

Mean Speed:

6.3 MPH

22.9 MPH

Median Speed: 23.4 MPH

Modal Speed: 27.5 MPH

Ten Mile Pace: 20 to 29 MPH

Percent in Ten Mile Pace: 59.7%

85th Percentile: 29.2 MPH

15th Percentile: 16.3 MPH

90th Percentile: 29.9 MPH

95th Percentile: 32.3 MPH

Page 9R:\PublicWorks\Engineering\Traffic Safety\Counts\2020\2020 RAW DATA\FH 1781 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20.tvp
43 of 119



TrafficViewer Pro v1.6.4.124

PicoCount 2500 V2.30 (s/n# 14060450)

Daily Southbound Speeds (MPH)

  

Posted Speed: 30

Printed: 08/12/2020 at 13:59

Location:

Unit ID:

Study Date:

FH 1781 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20 12 PM

ROSEVILLE 6, 9-28-16

Sunday, 08/02/2020 / Monday, 08/03/2020

5-

14

15-

19

20-

24

25-

29

30-

34

35-

39

40-

44

45-

49

50-

54

55-

59

60-

64

65-

69

70-

74

75-

79

80-

99 Total

12:00 - 12:59

13:00 - 13:59

14:00 - 14:59

15:00 - 15:59

16:00 - 16:59

17:00 - 17:59

18:00 - 18:59

19:00 - 19:59

20:00 - 20:59

21:00 - 21:59

22:00 - 22:59

23:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 00:59

01:00 - 01:59

02:00 - 02:59

03:00 - 03:59

04:00 - 04:59

05:00 - 05:59

06:00 - 06:59

07:00 - 07:59

08:00 - 08:59

09:00 - 09:59

10:00 - 10:59

11:00 - 11:59

Totals

Percent of Total

Percent of AM

Percent of PM

0 2 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

1 2 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 1 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

0 2 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

1 0 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

0 1 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

1 0 1 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

0 0 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

1 1 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

6 14 27 23 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 75

8.0 18.7 36.0 30.7 6.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

7.1 10.7 28.6 42.9 10.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

8.5 23.4 40.4 23.4 4.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

Standard Deviation:

Mean Speed:

5.8 MPH

22.7 MPH

Median Speed: 23.1 MPH

Modal Speed: 22.5 MPH

Ten Mile Pace: 20 to 29 MPH

Percent in Ten Mile Pace: 66.7%

85th Percentile: 28.5 MPH

15th Percentile: 16.7 MPH

90th Percentile: 29.3 MPH

95th Percentile: 30.8 MPH

Page 10R:\PublicWorks\Engineering\Traffic Safety\Counts\2020\2020 RAW DATA\FH 1781 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20.tvp
44 of 119



TrafficViewer Pro v1.6.4.124

PicoCount 2500 V2.30 (s/n# 14060450)

Daily Total Speeds (MPH)

  

Posted Speed: 30

Printed: 08/12/2020 at 13:59

Location:

Unit ID:

Study Date:

FH 1781 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20 12 PM

ROSEVILLE 6, 9-28-16

Wednesday, 07/29/2020 / Thursday, 07/30/2020

5-

14

15-

19

20-

24

25-

29

30-

34

35-

39

40-

44

45-

49

50-

54

55-

59

60-

64

65-

69

70-

74

75-

79

80-

99 Total

12:00 - 12:59

13:00 - 13:59

14:00 - 14:59

15:00 - 15:59

16:00 - 16:59

17:00 - 17:59

18:00 - 18:59

19:00 - 19:59

20:00 - 20:59

21:00 - 21:59

22:00 - 22:59

23:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 00:59

01:00 - 01:59

02:00 - 02:59

03:00 - 03:59

04:00 - 04:59

05:00 - 05:59

06:00 - 06:59

07:00 - 07:59

08:00 - 08:59

09:00 - 09:59

10:00 - 10:59

11:00 - 11:59

Totals

Percent of Total

Percent of AM

Percent of PM

1 4 3 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

0 5 5 10 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22

1 0 7 3 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16

1 2 1 4 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13

0 3 4 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

0 0 3 5 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13

2 1 4 1 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13

0 1 4 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

1 2 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

1 1 4 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

0 1 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 0 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

1 1 3 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

0 2 1 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

1 0 1 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

0 3 1 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9

1 0 4 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13

11 28 47 58 30 7 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 183

6.0 15.3 25.7 31.7 16.4 3.8 1.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

7.5 15.1 20.8 34.0 11.3 9.4 1.9 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

5.4 15.4 27.7 30.8 18.5 1.5 0.8 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

Standard Deviation:

Mean Speed:

6.8 MPH

25.0 MPH

Median Speed: 25.4 MPH

Modal Speed: 27.5 MPH

Ten Mile Pace: 20 to 29 MPH

Percent in Ten Mile Pace: 57.4%

85th Percentile: 31.8 MPH

15th Percentile: 17.8 MPH

90th Percentile: 33.4 MPH

95th Percentile: 34.9 MPH

Page 11R:\PublicWorks\Engineering\Traffic Safety\Counts\2020\2020 RAW DATA\FH 1781 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20.tvp
45 of 119



TrafficViewer Pro v1.6.4.124

PicoCount 2500 V2.30 (s/n# 14060450)

Daily Total Speeds (MPH)

  

Posted Speed: 30

Printed: 08/12/2020 at 13:59

Location:

Unit ID:

Study Date:

FH 1781 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20 12 PM

ROSEVILLE 6, 9-28-16

Thursday, 07/30/2020 / Friday, 07/31/2020

5-

14

15-

19

20-

24

25-

29

30-

34

35-

39

40-

44

45-

49

50-

54

55-

59

60-

64

65-

69

70-

74

75-

79

80-

99 Total

12:00 - 12:59

13:00 - 13:59

14:00 - 14:59

15:00 - 15:59

16:00 - 16:59

17:00 - 17:59

18:00 - 18:59

19:00 - 19:59

20:00 - 20:59

21:00 - 21:59

22:00 - 22:59

23:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 00:59

01:00 - 01:59

02:00 - 02:59

03:00 - 03:59

04:00 - 04:59

05:00 - 05:59

06:00 - 06:59

07:00 - 07:59

08:00 - 08:59

09:00 - 09:59

10:00 - 10:59

11:00 - 11:59

Totals

Percent of Total

Percent of AM

Percent of PM

0 0 6 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

1 3 2 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12

0 3 3 1 3 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

2 2 2 5 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

2 5 5 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23

1 3 6 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16

0 3 4 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16

2 2 1 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9

0 1 4 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

0 2 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9

0 0 2 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 1 3 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

1 0 3 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9

1 3 2 3 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12

1 3 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9

1 3 4 7 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17

12 36 57 64 23 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 199

6.0 18.1 28.6 32.2 11.6 3.0 0.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

6.8 18.6 28.8 30.5 10.2 5.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

5.7 17.9 28.6 32.9 12.1 2.1 0.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

Standard Deviation:

Mean Speed:

6.5 MPH

24.2 MPH

Median Speed: 24.5 MPH

Modal Speed: 27.5 MPH

Ten Mile Pace: 20 to 29 MPH

Percent in Ten Mile Pace: 60.8%

85th Percentile: 29.9 MPH

15th Percentile: 17.4 MPH

90th Percentile: 32.1 MPH

95th Percentile: 34.3 MPH

Page 12R:\PublicWorks\Engineering\Traffic Safety\Counts\2020\2020 RAW DATA\FH 1781 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20.tvp
46 of 119



TrafficViewer Pro v1.6.4.124

PicoCount 2500 V2.30 (s/n# 14060450)

Daily Total Speeds (MPH)

  

Posted Speed: 30

Printed: 08/12/2020 at 13:59

Location:

Unit ID:

Study Date:

FH 1781 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20 12 PM

ROSEVILLE 6, 9-28-16

Friday, 07/31/2020 / Saturday, 08/01/2020

5-

14

15-

19

20-

24

25-

29

30-

34

35-

39

40-

44

45-

49

50-

54

55-

59

60-

64

65-

69

70-

74

75-

79

80-

99 Total

12:00 - 12:59

13:00 - 13:59

14:00 - 14:59

15:00 - 15:59

16:00 - 16:59

17:00 - 17:59

18:00 - 18:59

19:00 - 19:59

20:00 - 20:59

21:00 - 21:59

22:00 - 22:59

23:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 00:59

01:00 - 01:59

02:00 - 02:59

03:00 - 03:59

04:00 - 04:59

05:00 - 05:59

06:00 - 06:59

07:00 - 07:59

08:00 - 08:59

09:00 - 09:59

10:00 - 10:59

11:00 - 11:59

Totals

Percent of Total

Percent of AM

Percent of PM

1 3 2 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13

1 3 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

1 0 8 3 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17

1 2 4 5 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

0 1 4 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12

0 3 6 7 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17

1 0 5 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

0 1 5 5 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13

0 3 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13

0 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

1 3 4 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12

1 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

1 2 3 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13

0 3 5 7 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21

1 3 4 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

9 35 66 60 22 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 201

4.5 17.4 32.8 29.9 10.9 4.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

3.3 18.0 26.2 32.8 14.8 4.9 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

5.0 17.1 35.7 28.6 9.3 4.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

Standard Deviation:

Mean Speed:

6.2 MPH

24.3 MPH

Median Speed: 24.2 MPH

Modal Speed: 22.5 MPH

Ten Mile Pace: 20 to 29 MPH

Percent in Ten Mile Pace: 62.7%

85th Percentile: 30.1 MPH

15th Percentile: 18.0 MPH

90th Percentile: 32.4 MPH

95th Percentile: 34.6 MPH

Page 13R:\PublicWorks\Engineering\Traffic Safety\Counts\2020\2020 RAW DATA\FH 1781 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20.tvp
47 of 119



TrafficViewer Pro v1.6.4.124

PicoCount 2500 V2.30 (s/n# 14060450)

Daily Total Speeds (MPH)

  

Posted Speed: 30

Printed: 08/12/2020 at 13:59

Location:

Unit ID:

Study Date:

FH 1781 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20 12 PM

ROSEVILLE 6, 9-28-16

Saturday, 08/01/2020 / Sunday, 08/02/2020

5-

14

15-

19

20-

24

25-

29

30-

34

35-

39

40-

44

45-

49

50-

54

55-

59

60-

64

65-

69

70-

74

75-

79

80-

99 Total

12:00 - 12:59

13:00 - 13:59

14:00 - 14:59

15:00 - 15:59

16:00 - 16:59

17:00 - 17:59

18:00 - 18:59

19:00 - 19:59

20:00 - 20:59

21:00 - 21:59

22:00 - 22:59

23:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 00:59

01:00 - 01:59

02:00 - 02:59

03:00 - 03:59

04:00 - 04:59

05:00 - 05:59

06:00 - 06:59

07:00 - 07:59

08:00 - 08:59

09:00 - 09:59

10:00 - 10:59

11:00 - 11:59

Totals

Percent of Total

Percent of AM

Percent of PM

1 1 4 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

0 2 6 4 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16

0 4 6 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15

0 1 1 5 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

0 2 2 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

0 2 2 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

0 1 0 5 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

2 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

4 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

1 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 3 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

4 3 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

15 23 30 36 13 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 123

12.2 18.7 24.4 29.3 10.6 4.9 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

25.9 25.9 18.5 22.2 7.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

8.3 16.7 26.0 31.3 11.5 6.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

Standard Deviation:

Mean Speed:

7.4 MPH

23.3 MPH

Median Speed: 23.8 MPH

Modal Speed: 27.5 MPH

Ten Mile Pace: 20 to 29 MPH

Percent in Ten Mile Pace: 53.7%

85th Percentile: 30.0 MPH

15th Percentile: 15.6 MPH

90th Percentile: 32.4 MPH

95th Percentile: 34.8 MPH

Page 14R:\PublicWorks\Engineering\Traffic Safety\Counts\2020\2020 RAW DATA\FH 1781 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20.tvp
48 of 119



TrafficViewer Pro v1.6.4.124

PicoCount 2500 V2.30 (s/n# 14060450)

Daily Total Speeds (MPH)

  

Posted Speed: 30

Printed: 08/12/2020 at 13:59

Location:

Unit ID:

Study Date:

FH 1781 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20 12 PM

ROSEVILLE 6, 9-28-16

Sunday, 08/02/2020 / Monday, 08/03/2020

5-

14

15-

19

20-

24

25-

29

30-

34

35-

39

40-

44

45-

49

50-

54

55-

59

60-

64

65-

69

70-

74

75-

79

80-

99 Total

12:00 - 12:59

13:00 - 13:59

14:00 - 14:59

15:00 - 15:59

16:00 - 16:59

17:00 - 17:59

18:00 - 18:59

19:00 - 19:59

20:00 - 20:59

21:00 - 21:59

22:00 - 22:59

23:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 00:59

01:00 - 01:59

02:00 - 02:59

03:00 - 03:59

04:00 - 04:59

05:00 - 05:59

06:00 - 06:59

07:00 - 07:59

08:00 - 08:59

09:00 - 09:59

10:00 - 10:59

11:00 - 11:59

Totals

Percent of Total

Percent of AM

Percent of PM

0 3 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13

3 3 4 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13

0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

1 1 6 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13

1 3 1 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

0 2 6 6 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18

2 0 6 2 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13

0 2 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

2 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

0 0 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 1 1 2 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

1 1 3 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

0 1 4 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

2 1 4 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

0 0 1 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

12 22 47 50 14 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 151

7.9 14.6 31.1 33.1 9.3 2.6 0.7 0.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

5.9 9.8 25.5 43.1 9.8 3.9 2.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

9.0 17.0 34.0 28.0 9.0 2.0 0.0 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

Standard Deviation:

Mean Speed:

6.8 MPH

24.0 MPH

Median Speed: 24.4 MPH

Modal Speed: 27.5 MPH

Ten Mile Pace: 20 to 29 MPH

Percent in Ten Mile Pace: 64.2%

85th Percentile: 29.7 MPH

15th Percentile: 17.3 MPH

90th Percentile: 31.6 MPH

95th Percentile: 34.3 MPH

Page 15R:\PublicWorks\Engineering\Traffic Safety\Counts\2020\2020 RAW DATA\FH 1781 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20.tvp
49 of 119



TrafficViewer Pro v1.6.4.124

PicoCount 2500 V2.35 (s/n# 16060648)

Daily Northbound Speeds (MPH)

  

Posted Speed: 30

Printed: 08/12/2020 at 14:08

Location:

Unit ID:

Study Date:

FH 1823 TATUM, 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20 12 PM

ROSEVILLE 1, 9-28-16

Wednesday, 07/29/2020 / Thursday, 07/30/2020

5-

14

15-

19

20-

24

25-

29

30-

34

35-

39

40-

44

45-

49

50-

54

55-

59

60-

64

65-

69

70-

74

75-

79

80-

99 Total

12:00 - 12:59

13:00 - 13:59

14:00 - 14:59

15:00 - 15:59

16:00 - 16:59

17:00 - 17:59

18:00 - 18:59

19:00 - 19:59

20:00 - 20:59

21:00 - 21:59

22:00 - 22:59

23:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 00:59

01:00 - 01:59

02:00 - 02:59

03:00 - 03:59

04:00 - 04:59

05:00 - 05:59

06:00 - 06:59

07:00 - 07:59

08:00 - 08:59

09:00 - 09:59

10:00 - 10:59

11:00 - 11:59

Totals

Percent of Total

Percent of AM

Percent of PM

0 1 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

1 1 6 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

0 2 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

0 1 4 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

1 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

1 0 2 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

0 1 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

1 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

0 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

5 12 38 28 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 86

5.8 14.0 44.2 32.6 3.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

9.5 9.5 33.3 33.3 14.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

4.6 15.4 47.7 32.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

Standard Deviation:

Mean Speed:

5.1 MPH

23.0 MPH

Median Speed: 23.4 MPH

Modal Speed: 22.5 MPH

Ten Mile Pace: 20 to 29 MPH

Percent in Ten Mile Pace: 76.7%

85th Percentile: 28.1 MPH

15th Percentile: 18.1 MPH

90th Percentile: 28.9 MPH

95th Percentile: 29.7 MPH

Page 1R:\PublicWorks\Engineering\Traffic Safety\Counts\2020\2020 RAW DATA\FH 1823 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20.tvp
50 of 119



TrafficViewer Pro v1.6.4.124

PicoCount 2500 V2.35 (s/n# 16060648)

Daily Northbound Speeds (MPH)

  

Posted Speed: 30

Printed: 08/12/2020 at 14:08

Location:

Unit ID:

Study Date:

FH 1823 TATUM, 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20 12 PM

ROSEVILLE 1, 9-28-16

Thursday, 07/30/2020 / Friday, 07/31/2020

5-

14

15-

19

20-

24

25-

29

30-

34

35-

39

40-

44

45-

49

50-

54

55-

59

60-

64

65-

69

70-

74

75-

79

80-

99 Total

12:00 - 12:59

13:00 - 13:59

14:00 - 14:59

15:00 - 15:59

16:00 - 16:59

17:00 - 17:59

18:00 - 18:59

19:00 - 19:59

20:00 - 20:59

21:00 - 21:59

22:00 - 22:59

23:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 00:59

01:00 - 01:59

02:00 - 02:59

03:00 - 03:59

04:00 - 04:59

05:00 - 05:59

06:00 - 06:59

07:00 - 07:59

08:00 - 08:59

09:00 - 09:59

10:00 - 10:59

11:00 - 11:59

Totals

Percent of Total

Percent of AM

Percent of PM

0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

1 0 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

1 0 2 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

0 4 3 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

1 3 11 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16

0 1 4 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

1 1 4 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9

0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

0 3 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

3 1 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9

2 2 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9

1 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

1 1 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9

13 17 59 22 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 115

11.3 14.8 51.3 19.1 3.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

18.4 10.5 55.3 10.5 5.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

7.8 16.9 49.4 23.4 2.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

Standard Deviation:

Mean Speed:

5.6 MPH

21.6 MPH

Median Speed: 22.3 MPH

Modal Speed: 22.5 MPH

Ten Mile Pace: 20 to 29 MPH

Percent in Ten Mile Pace: 70.4%

85th Percentile: 26.9 MPH

15th Percentile: 16.1 MPH

90th Percentile: 28.2 MPH

95th Percentile: 29.5 MPH

Page 2R:\PublicWorks\Engineering\Traffic Safety\Counts\2020\2020 RAW DATA\FH 1823 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20.tvp
51 of 119



TrafficViewer Pro v1.6.4.124

PicoCount 2500 V2.35 (s/n# 16060648)

Daily Northbound Speeds (MPH)

  

Posted Speed: 30

Printed: 08/12/2020 at 14:08

Location:

Unit ID:

Study Date:

FH 1823 TATUM, 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20 12 PM

ROSEVILLE 1, 9-28-16

Friday, 07/31/2020 / Saturday, 08/01/2020

5-

14

15-

19

20-

24

25-

29

30-

34

35-

39

40-

44

45-

49

50-

54

55-

59

60-

64

65-

69

70-

74

75-

79

80-

99 Total

12:00 - 12:59

13:00 - 13:59

14:00 - 14:59

15:00 - 15:59

16:00 - 16:59

17:00 - 17:59

18:00 - 18:59

19:00 - 19:59

20:00 - 20:59

21:00 - 21:59

22:00 - 22:59

23:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 00:59

01:00 - 01:59

02:00 - 02:59

03:00 - 03:59

04:00 - 04:59

05:00 - 05:59

06:00 - 06:59

07:00 - 07:59

08:00 - 08:59

09:00 - 09:59

10:00 - 10:59

11:00 - 11:59

Totals

Percent of Total

Percent of AM

Percent of PM

0 1 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

0 3 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

0 1 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

1 1 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

0 1 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

1 4 3 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

0 2 2 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9

0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

1 2 2 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9

2 1 6 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13

0 3 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9

6 25 42 30 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 108

5.6 23.1 38.9 27.8 3.7 0.9 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

8.3 19.4 38.9 33.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

4.2 25.0 38.9 25.0 5.6 1.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

Standard Deviation:

Mean Speed:

5.4 MPH

22.5 MPH

Median Speed: 22.7 MPH

Modal Speed: 22.5 MPH

Ten Mile Pace: 20 to 29 MPH

Percent in Ten Mile Pace: 66.7%

85th Percentile: 28.0 MPH

15th Percentile: 16.9 MPH

90th Percentile: 29.0 MPH

95th Percentile: 29.9 MPH

Page 3R:\PublicWorks\Engineering\Traffic Safety\Counts\2020\2020 RAW DATA\FH 1823 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20.tvp
52 of 119



TrafficViewer Pro v1.6.4.124

PicoCount 2500 V2.35 (s/n# 16060648)

Daily Northbound Speeds (MPH)

  

Posted Speed: 30

Printed: 08/12/2020 at 14:08

Location:

Unit ID:

Study Date:

FH 1823 TATUM, 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20 12 PM

ROSEVILLE 1, 9-28-16

Saturday, 08/01/2020 / Sunday, 08/02/2020

5-

14

15-

19

20-

24

25-

29

30-

34

35-

39

40-

44

45-

49

50-

54

55-

59

60-

64

65-

69

70-

74

75-

79

80-

99 Total

12:00 - 12:59

13:00 - 13:59

14:00 - 14:59

15:00 - 15:59

16:00 - 16:59

17:00 - 17:59

18:00 - 18:59

19:00 - 19:59

20:00 - 20:59

21:00 - 21:59

22:00 - 22:59

23:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 00:59

01:00 - 01:59

02:00 - 02:59

03:00 - 03:59

04:00 - 04:59

05:00 - 05:59

06:00 - 06:59

07:00 - 07:59

08:00 - 08:59

09:00 - 09:59

10:00 - 10:59

11:00 - 11:59

Totals

Percent of Total

Percent of AM

Percent of PM

0 3 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

0 2 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

1 0 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

0 0 2 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

1 3 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

1 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

6 18 18 16 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 59

10.2 30.5 30.5 27.1 1.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

14.3 28.6 28.6 28.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

8.9 31.1 31.1 26.7 2.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

Standard Deviation:

Mean Speed:

5.7 MPH

21.2 MPH

Median Speed: 21.4 MPH

Modal Speed: 17.5 MPH

Ten Mile Pace: 15 to 24 MPH

Percent in Ten Mile Pace: 61.0%

85th Percentile: 27.4 MPH

15th Percentile: 15.7 MPH

90th Percentile: 28.3 MPH

95th Percentile: 29.2 MPH

Page 4R:\PublicWorks\Engineering\Traffic Safety\Counts\2020\2020 RAW DATA\FH 1823 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20.tvp
53 of 119



TrafficViewer Pro v1.6.4.124

PicoCount 2500 V2.35 (s/n# 16060648)

Daily Northbound Speeds (MPH)

  

Posted Speed: 30

Printed: 08/12/2020 at 14:08

Location:

Unit ID:

Study Date:

FH 1823 TATUM, 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20 12 PM

ROSEVILLE 1, 9-28-16

Sunday, 08/02/2020 / Monday, 08/03/2020

5-

14

15-

19

20-

24

25-

29

30-

34

35-

39

40-

44

45-

49

50-

54

55-

59

60-

64

65-

69

70-

74

75-

79

80-

99 Total

12:00 - 12:59

13:00 - 13:59

14:00 - 14:59

15:00 - 15:59

16:00 - 16:59

17:00 - 17:59

18:00 - 18:59

19:00 - 19:59

20:00 - 20:59

21:00 - 21:59

22:00 - 22:59

23:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 00:59

01:00 - 01:59

02:00 - 02:59

03:00 - 03:59

04:00 - 04:59

05:00 - 05:59

06:00 - 06:59

07:00 - 07:59

08:00 - 08:59

09:00 - 09:59

10:00 - 10:59

11:00 - 11:59

Totals

Percent of Total

Percent of AM

Percent of PM

0 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

1 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

0 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

2 1 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

0 0 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

0 1 2 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

0 2 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

0 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

0 2 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

0 1 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

3 15 34 20 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 76

3.9 19.7 44.7 26.3 3.9 1.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

0.0 14.8 55.6 25.9 0.0 3.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

6.1 22.4 38.8 26.5 6.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

Standard Deviation:

Mean Speed:

5.2 MPH

22.9 MPH

Median Speed: 22.9 MPH

Modal Speed: 22.5 MPH

Ten Mile Pace: 20 to 29 MPH

Percent in Ten Mile Pace: 71.1%

85th Percentile: 28.0 MPH

15th Percentile: 17.6 MPH

90th Percentile: 29.0 MPH

95th Percentile: 29.5 MPH

Page 5R:\PublicWorks\Engineering\Traffic Safety\Counts\2020\2020 RAW DATA\FH 1823 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20.tvp
54 of 119



TrafficViewer Pro v1.6.4.124

PicoCount 2500 V2.35 (s/n# 16060648)

Daily Southbound Speeds (MPH)

  

Posted Speed: 30

Printed: 08/12/2020 at 14:08

Location:

Unit ID:

Study Date:

FH 1823 TATUM, 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20 12 PM

ROSEVILLE 1, 9-28-16

Wednesday, 07/29/2020 / Thursday, 07/30/2020

5-

14

15-

19

20-

24

25-

29

30-

34

35-

39

40-

44

45-

49

50-

54

55-

59

60-

64

65-

69

70-

74

75-

79

80-

99 Total

12:00 - 12:59

13:00 - 13:59

14:00 - 14:59

15:00 - 15:59

16:00 - 16:59

17:00 - 17:59

18:00 - 18:59

19:00 - 19:59

20:00 - 20:59

21:00 - 21:59

22:00 - 22:59

23:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 00:59

01:00 - 01:59

02:00 - 02:59

03:00 - 03:59

04:00 - 04:59

05:00 - 05:59

06:00 - 06:59

07:00 - 07:59

08:00 - 08:59

09:00 - 09:59

10:00 - 10:59

11:00 - 11:59

Totals

Percent of Total

Percent of AM

Percent of PM

1 1 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9

0 0 4 1 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

0 0 5 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9

0 1 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

1 0 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

0 1 0 1 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

0 1 1 3 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

0 1 2 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

1 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 1 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

1 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 0 3 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 2 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

1 0 0 1 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

7 9 32 27 23 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 104

6.7 8.7 30.8 26.0 22.1 2.9 2.9 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

14.8 11.1 11.1 22.2 29.6 3.7 7.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

3.9 7.8 37.7 27.3 19.5 2.6 1.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

Standard Deviation:

Mean Speed:

7.2 MPH

25.7 MPH

Median Speed: 25.6 MPH

Modal Speed: 22.5 MPH

Ten Mile Pace: 20 to 29 MPH

Percent in Ten Mile Pace: 56.7%

85th Percentile: 32.8 MPH

15th Percentile: 19.5 MPH

90th Percentile: 33.9 MPH

95th Percentile: 35.5 MPH

Page 6R:\PublicWorks\Engineering\Traffic Safety\Counts\2020\2020 RAW DATA\FH 1823 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20.tvp
55 of 119



TrafficViewer Pro v1.6.4.124

PicoCount 2500 V2.35 (s/n# 16060648)

Daily Southbound Speeds (MPH)

  

Posted Speed: 30

Printed: 08/12/2020 at 14:08

Location:

Unit ID:

Study Date:

FH 1823 TATUM, 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20 12 PM

ROSEVILLE 1, 9-28-16

Thursday, 07/30/2020 / Friday, 07/31/2020

5-

14

15-

19

20-

24

25-

29

30-

34

35-

39

40-

44

45-

49

50-

54

55-

59

60-

64

65-

69

70-

74

75-

79

80-

99 Total

12:00 - 12:59

13:00 - 13:59

14:00 - 14:59

15:00 - 15:59

16:00 - 16:59

17:00 - 17:59

18:00 - 18:59

19:00 - 19:59

20:00 - 20:59

21:00 - 21:59

22:00 - 22:59

23:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 00:59

01:00 - 01:59

02:00 - 02:59

03:00 - 03:59

04:00 - 04:59

05:00 - 05:59

06:00 - 06:59

07:00 - 07:59

08:00 - 08:59

09:00 - 09:59

10:00 - 10:59

11:00 - 11:59

Totals

Percent of Total

Percent of AM

Percent of PM

0 1 1 1 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

0 1 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 1 4 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9

1 0 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

0 3 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13

0 3 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

0 2 4 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

1 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

1 0 1 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

1 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

0 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 5

0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 3 0 3 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9

5 16 30 22 13 7 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 95

5.3 16.8 31.6 23.2 13.7 7.4 1.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

4.3 21.7 13.0 21.7 17.4 13.0 4.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 4.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

5.6 15.3 37.5 23.6 12.5 5.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

Standard Deviation:

Mean Speed:

8.0 MPH

25.2 MPH

Median Speed: 24.3 MPH

Modal Speed: 22.5 MPH

Ten Mile Pace: 20 to 29 MPH

Percent in Ten Mile Pace: 54.7%

85th Percentile: 32.8 MPH

15th Percentile: 17.7 MPH

90th Percentile: 34.6 MPH

95th Percentile: 37.7 MPH

Page 7R:\PublicWorks\Engineering\Traffic Safety\Counts\2020\2020 RAW DATA\FH 1823 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20.tvp
56 of 119



TrafficViewer Pro v1.6.4.124

PicoCount 2500 V2.35 (s/n# 16060648)

Daily Southbound Speeds (MPH)

  

Posted Speed: 30

Printed: 08/12/2020 at 14:08

Location:

Unit ID:

Study Date:

FH 1823 TATUM, 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20 12 PM

ROSEVILLE 1, 9-28-16

Friday, 07/31/2020 / Saturday, 08/01/2020

5-

14

15-

19

20-

24

25-

29

30-

34

35-

39

40-

44

45-

49

50-

54

55-

59

60-

64

65-

69

70-

74

75-

79

80-

99 Total

12:00 - 12:59

13:00 - 13:59

14:00 - 14:59

15:00 - 15:59

16:00 - 16:59

17:00 - 17:59

18:00 - 18:59

19:00 - 19:59

20:00 - 20:59

21:00 - 21:59

22:00 - 22:59

23:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 00:59

01:00 - 01:59

02:00 - 02:59

03:00 - 03:59

04:00 - 04:59

05:00 - 05:59

06:00 - 06:59

07:00 - 07:59

08:00 - 08:59

09:00 - 09:59

10:00 - 10:59

11:00 - 11:59

Totals

Percent of Total

Percent of AM

Percent of PM

0 1 0 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

1 1 5 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

0 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

1 1 2 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

0 1 2 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9

1 0 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

0 3 3 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 3 4 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 3 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

2 3 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

0 0 2 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

5 15 36 25 14 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 99

5.1 15.2 36.4 25.3 14.1 4.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

7.4 22.2 40.7 7.4 18.5 3.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

4.2 12.5 34.7 31.9 12.5 4.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

Standard Deviation:

Mean Speed:

6.3 MPH

24.4 MPH

Median Speed: 24.0 MPH

Modal Speed: 22.5 MPH

Ten Mile Pace: 20 to 29 MPH

Percent in Ten Mile Pace: 61.6%

85th Percentile: 30.9 MPH

15th Percentile: 18.1 MPH

90th Percentile: 32.7 MPH

95th Percentile: 34.5 MPH

Page 8R:\PublicWorks\Engineering\Traffic Safety\Counts\2020\2020 RAW DATA\FH 1823 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20.tvp
57 of 119



TrafficViewer Pro v1.6.4.124

PicoCount 2500 V2.35 (s/n# 16060648)

Daily Southbound Speeds (MPH)

  

Posted Speed: 30

Printed: 08/12/2020 at 14:08

Location:

Unit ID:

Study Date:

FH 1823 TATUM, 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20 12 PM

ROSEVILLE 1, 9-28-16

Saturday, 08/01/2020 / Sunday, 08/02/2020

5-

14

15-

19

20-

24

25-

29

30-

34

35-

39

40-

44

45-

49

50-

54

55-

59

60-

64

65-

69

70-

74

75-

79

80-

99 Total

12:00 - 12:59

13:00 - 13:59

14:00 - 14:59

15:00 - 15:59

16:00 - 16:59

17:00 - 17:59

18:00 - 18:59

19:00 - 19:59

20:00 - 20:59

21:00 - 21:59

22:00 - 22:59

23:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 00:59

01:00 - 01:59

02:00 - 02:59

03:00 - 03:59

04:00 - 04:59

05:00 - 05:59

06:00 - 06:59

07:00 - 07:59

08:00 - 08:59

09:00 - 09:59

10:00 - 10:59

11:00 - 11:59

Totals

Percent of Total

Percent of AM

Percent of PM

0 0 3 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

1 2 3 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

1 0 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

0 0 2 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

1 0 3 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 2 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

0 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

3 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 1 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

6 14 27 12 12 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 73

8.2 19.2 37.0 16.4 16.4 2.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

0.0 30.0 50.0 20.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

9.5 17.5 34.9 15.9 19.0 3.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

Standard Deviation:

Mean Speed:

6.8 MPH

23.4 MPH

Median Speed: 23.0 MPH

Modal Speed: 22.5 MPH

Ten Mile Pace: 15 to 24 MPH

Percent in Ten Mile Pace: 56.2%

85th Percentile: 31.1 MPH

15th Percentile: 16.6 MPH

90th Percentile: 32.6 MPH

95th Percentile: 34.1 MPH

Page 9R:\PublicWorks\Engineering\Traffic Safety\Counts\2020\2020 RAW DATA\FH 1823 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20.tvp
58 of 119



TrafficViewer Pro v1.6.4.124

PicoCount 2500 V2.35 (s/n# 16060648)

Daily Southbound Speeds (MPH)

  

Posted Speed: 30

Printed: 08/12/2020 at 14:08

Location:

Unit ID:

Study Date:

FH 1823 TATUM, 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20 12 PM

ROSEVILLE 1, 9-28-16

Sunday, 08/02/2020 / Monday, 08/03/2020

5-

14

15-

19

20-

24

25-

29

30-

34

35-

39

40-

44

45-

49

50-

54

55-

59

60-

64

65-

69

70-

74

75-

79

80-

99 Total

12:00 - 12:59

13:00 - 13:59

14:00 - 14:59

15:00 - 15:59

16:00 - 16:59

17:00 - 17:59

18:00 - 18:59

19:00 - 19:59

20:00 - 20:59

21:00 - 21:59

22:00 - 22:59

23:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 00:59

01:00 - 01:59

02:00 - 02:59

03:00 - 03:59

04:00 - 04:59

05:00 - 05:59

06:00 - 06:59

07:00 - 07:59

08:00 - 08:59

09:00 - 09:59

10:00 - 10:59

11:00 - 11:59

Totals

Percent of Total

Percent of AM

Percent of PM

1 0 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

2 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

1 1 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

3 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

0 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

0 3 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

0 1 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

0 0 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

2 0 1 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

0 2 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

0 1 3 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

1 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

10 11 18 24 11 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 76

13.2 14.5 23.7 31.6 14.5 2.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

9.4 12.5 18.8 31.3 25.0 3.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

15.9 15.9 27.3 31.8 6.8 2.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

Standard Deviation:

Mean Speed:

7.4 MPH

23.5 MPH

Median Speed: 24.6 MPH

Modal Speed: 27.5 MPH

Ten Mile Pace: 20 to 29 MPH

Percent in Ten Mile Pace: 55.3%

85th Percentile: 30.5 MPH

15th Percentile: 15.4 MPH

90th Percentile: 32.2 MPH

95th Percentile: 34.0 MPH

Page 10R:\PublicWorks\Engineering\Traffic Safety\Counts\2020\2020 RAW DATA\FH 1823 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20.tvp
59 of 119



TrafficViewer Pro v1.6.4.124

PicoCount 2500 V2.35 (s/n# 16060648)

Daily Total Speeds (MPH)

  

Posted Speed: 30

Printed: 08/12/2020 at 14:08

Location:

Unit ID:

Study Date:

FH 1823 TATUM, 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20 12 PM

ROSEVILLE 1, 9-28-16

Wednesday, 07/29/2020 / Thursday, 07/30/2020

5-

14

15-

19

20-

24

25-

29

30-

34

35-

39

40-

44

45-

49

50-

54

55-

59

60-

64

65-

69

70-

74

75-

79

80-

99 Total

12:00 - 12:59

13:00 - 13:59

14:00 - 14:59

15:00 - 15:59

16:00 - 16:59

17:00 - 17:59

18:00 - 18:59

19:00 - 19:59

20:00 - 20:59

21:00 - 21:59

22:00 - 22:59

23:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 00:59

01:00 - 01:59

02:00 - 02:59

03:00 - 03:59

04:00 - 04:59

05:00 - 05:59

06:00 - 06:59

07:00 - 07:59

08:00 - 08:59

09:00 - 09:59

10:00 - 10:59

11:00 - 11:59

Totals

Percent of Total

Percent of AM

Percent of PM

1 2 10 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16

1 1 10 4 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21

0 2 9 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17

0 2 5 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

2 2 7 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17

0 1 2 3 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

1 1 3 7 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

0 2 4 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

1 2 1 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

0 1 5 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

0 0 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 0 2 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

1 1 2 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

1 0 1 5 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

0 2 1 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

1 2 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

1 0 2 3 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

12 21 70 55 26 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 190

6.3 11.1 36.8 28.9 13.7 1.6 1.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

12.5 10.4 20.8 27.1 22.9 2.1 4.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

4.2 11.3 42.3 29.6 10.6 1.4 0.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

Standard Deviation:

Mean Speed:

6.5 MPH

24.5 MPH

Median Speed: 24.4 MPH

Modal Speed: 22.5 MPH

Ten Mile Pace: 20 to 29 MPH

Percent in Ten Mile Pace: 65.8%

85th Percentile: 30.6 MPH

15th Percentile: 18.8 MPH

90th Percentile: 32.4 MPH

95th Percentile: 34.2 MPH

Page 11R:\PublicWorks\Engineering\Traffic Safety\Counts\2020\2020 RAW DATA\FH 1823 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20.tvp
60 of 119



TrafficViewer Pro v1.6.4.124

PicoCount 2500 V2.35 (s/n# 16060648)

Daily Total Speeds (MPH)

  

Posted Speed: 30

Printed: 08/12/2020 at 14:08

Location:

Unit ID:

Study Date:

FH 1823 TATUM, 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20 12 PM

ROSEVILLE 1, 9-28-16

Thursday, 07/30/2020 / Friday, 07/31/2020

5-

14

15-

19

20-

24

25-

29

30-

34

35-

39

40-

44

45-

49

50-

54

55-

59

60-

64

65-

69

70-

74

75-

79

80-

99 Total

12:00 - 12:59

13:00 - 13:59

14:00 - 14:59

15:00 - 15:59

16:00 - 16:59

17:00 - 17:59

18:00 - 18:59

19:00 - 19:59

20:00 - 20:59

21:00 - 21:59

22:00 - 22:59

23:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 00:59

01:00 - 01:59

02:00 - 02:59

03:00 - 03:59

04:00 - 04:59

05:00 - 05:59

06:00 - 06:59

07:00 - 07:59

08:00 - 08:59

09:00 - 09:59

10:00 - 10:59

11:00 - 11:59

Totals

Percent of Total

Percent of AM

Percent of PM

0 2 1 1 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

1 1 7 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12

1 1 6 5 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16

1 4 5 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17

1 6 19 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29

0 4 4 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

1 3 8 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19

1 0 4 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

1 3 4 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13

3 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

0 0 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

1 0 5 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9

3 3 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 14

2 2 3 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

1 0 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

1 4 6 4 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18

18 33 89 44 17 7 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 210

8.6 15.7 42.4 21.0 8.1 3.3 0.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

13.1 14.8 39.3 14.8 9.8 4.9 1.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

6.7 16.1 43.6 23.5 7.4 2.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

Standard Deviation:

Mean Speed:

7.0 MPH

23.3 MPH

Median Speed: 23.0 MPH

Modal Speed: 22.5 MPH

Ten Mile Pace: 20 to 29 MPH

Percent in Ten Mile Pace: 63.3%

85th Percentile: 29.3 MPH

15th Percentile: 17.0 MPH

90th Percentile: 31.3 MPH

95th Percentile: 34.4 MPH

Page 12R:\PublicWorks\Engineering\Traffic Safety\Counts\2020\2020 RAW DATA\FH 1823 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20.tvp
61 of 119



TrafficViewer Pro v1.6.4.124

PicoCount 2500 V2.35 (s/n# 16060648)

Daily Total Speeds (MPH)

Posted Speed: 30

Printed: 08/12/2020 at 14:08

Location:

Unit ID:

Study Date:

FH 1823 TATUM, 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20 12 PM

ROSEVILLE 1, 9-28-16

Friday, 07/31/2020 / Saturday, 08/01/2020

5-

14

15-

19

20-

24

25-

29

30-

34

35-

39

40-

44

45-

49

50-

54

55-

59

60-

64

65-

69

70-

74

75-

79

80-

99 Total

12:00 - 12:59

13:00 - 13:59

14:00 - 14:59

15:00 - 15:59

16:00 - 16:59

17:00 - 17:59

18:00 - 18:59

19:00 - 19:59

20:00 - 20:59

21:00 - 21:59

22:00 - 22:59

23:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 00:59

01:00 - 01:59

02:00 - 02:59

03:00 - 03:59

04:00 - 04:59

05:00 - 05:59

06:00 - 06:59

07:00 - 07:59

08:00 - 08:59

09:00 - 09:59

10:00 - 10:59

11:00 - 11:59

Totals

Percent of Total

Percent of AM

Percent of PM

0 2 3 4 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12

0 3 5 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

1 2 8 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16

1 2 5 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

1 2 5 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13

1 5 5 6 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20

2 0 3 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

0 2 5 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12

0 3 8 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15

0 2 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 2 3 5 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13

0 2 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

1 5 4 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15

4 4 10 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24

0 3 5 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

11 40 78 55 18 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 207

5.3 19.3 37.7 26.6 8.7 2.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

7.9 20.6 39.7 22.2 7.9 1.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

4.2 18.8 36.8 28.5 9.0 2.8 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

Standard Deviation:

Mean Speed:

6.0 MPH

23.4 MPH

Median Speed: 23.3 MPH

Modal Speed: 22.5 MPH

Ten Mile Pace: 20 to 29 MPH

Percent in Ten Mile Pace: 64.3%

85th Percentile: 29.2 MPH

15th Percentile: 17.4 MPH

90th Percentile: 30.5 MPH

95th Percentile: 33.4 MPH

Page 13R:\PublicWorks\Engineering\Traffic Safety\Counts\2020\2020 RAW DATA\FH 1823 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20.tvp
62 of 119



TrafficViewer Pro v1.6.4.124

PicoCount 2500 V2.35 (s/n# 16060648)

Daily Total Speeds (MPH)

  

Posted Speed: 30

Printed: 08/12/2020 at 14:08

Location:

Unit ID:

Study Date:

FH 1823 TATUM, 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20 12 PM

ROSEVILLE 1, 9-28-16

Saturday, 08/01/2020 / Sunday, 08/02/2020

5-

14

15-

19

20-

24

25-

29

30-

34

35-

39

40-

44

45-

49

50-

54

55-

59

60-

64

65-

69

70-

74

75-

79

80-

99 Total

12:00 - 12:59

13:00 - 13:59

14:00 - 14:59

15:00 - 15:59

16:00 - 16:59

17:00 - 17:59

18:00 - 18:59

19:00 - 19:59

20:00 - 20:59

21:00 - 21:59

22:00 - 22:59

23:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 00:59

01:00 - 01:59

02:00 - 02:59

03:00 - 03:59

04:00 - 04:59

05:00 - 05:59

06:00 - 06:59

07:00 - 07:59

08:00 - 08:59

09:00 - 09:59

10:00 - 10:59

11:00 - 11:59

Totals

Percent of Total

Percent of AM

Percent of PM

0 3 5 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12

1 4 4 3 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16

2 0 10 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15

0 0 4 3 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

2 3 3 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

0 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 3 5 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

0 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

3 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

1 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

1 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

0 3 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

12 32 45 28 13 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 132

9.1 24.2 34.1 21.2 9.8 1.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

8.3 29.2 37.5 25.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

9.3 23.1 33.3 20.4 12.0 1.9 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

Standard Deviation:

Mean Speed:

6.4 MPH

22.4 MPH

Median Speed: 22.4 MPH

Modal Speed: 22.5 MPH

Ten Mile Pace: 15 to 24 MPH

Percent in Ten Mile Pace: 58.3%

85th Percentile: 29.1 MPH

15th Percentile: 16.1 MPH

90th Percentile: 30.5 MPH

95th Percentile: 33.0 MPH

Page 14R:\PublicWorks\Engineering\Traffic Safety\Counts\2020\2020 RAW DATA\FH 1823 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20.tvp
63 of 119



TrafficViewer Pro v1.6.4.124

PicoCount 2500 V2.35 (s/n# 16060648)

Daily Total Speeds (MPH)

Posted Speed: 30

Printed: 08/12/2020 at 14:08

Location:

Unit ID:

Study Date:

FH 1823 TATUM, 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20 12 PM

ROSEVILLE 1, 9-28-16

Sunday, 08/02/2020 / Monday, 08/03/2020

5-

14

15-

19

20-

24

25-

29

30-

34

35-

39

40-

44

45-

49

50-

54

55-

59

60-

64

65-

69

70-

74

75-

79

80-

99 Total

12:00 - 12:59

13:00 - 13:59

14:00 - 14:59

15:00 - 15:59

16:00 - 16:59

17:00 - 17:59

18:00 - 18:59

19:00 - 19:59

20:00 - 20:59

21:00 - 21:59

22:00 - 22:59

23:00 - 23:59

00:00 - 00:59

01:00 - 01:59

02:00 - 02:59

03:00 - 03:59

04:00 - 04:59

05:00 - 05:59

06:00 - 06:59

07:00 - 07:59

08:00 - 08:59

09:00 - 09:59

10:00 - 10:59

11:00 - 11:59

Totals

Percent of Total

Percent of AM

Percent of PM

1 2 6 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

3 2 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

1 2 3 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9

5 2 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13

0 0 5 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

0 4 3 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15

0 3 4 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12

0 1 3 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 2 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

0 2 1 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7

2 0 5 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12

0 4 7 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

0 2 6 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12

1 0 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

13 26 52 44 14 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 152

8.6 17.1 34.2 28.9 9.2 2.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

5.1 13.6 35.6 28.8 13.6 3.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

10.8 19.4 33.3 29.0 6.5 1.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100

Standard Deviation:

Mean Speed:

6.4 MPH

23.2 MPH

Median Speed: 23.5 MPH

Modal Speed: 22.5 MPH

Ten Mile Pace: 20 to 29 MPH

Percent in Ten Mile Pace: 63.2%

85th Percentile: 29.3 MPH

15th Percentile: 16.8 MPH

90th Percentile: 30.5 MPH

95th Percentile: 33.2 MPH

Page 15R:\PublicWorks\Engineering\Traffic Safety\Counts\2020\2020 RAW DATA\FH 1823 TATUM 7-29-20 TO 8-3-20.tvp
64 of 119



2021 Pavement Management Project September 23, 2020 Feasibility Report 
54

Lindig Storm Sewer Option 

65 of 119



BLANK PAGE 

66 of 119



Prepared by:
Engineering Department

Data Sources and Contacts:
* Ramsey County GIS Base Map (11/2/15)
* City of Roseville Engineering Department
For further information regarding the contents of this map contact:
City of Roseville, Engineering Department,
2660 Civic Center Drive, Roseville MN

DISCLAIMER:
This m ap is neither a le gally record ed map nor a survey and is not intend ed to be used as one. This map  is a compilation of records,
information and data  located in various city, county, sta te and federal offices and other sources regarding the area sh own, and is to
be use d for refere nce p urposes only. The City does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Da ta use d to prep are
this map are error free, and  the City does not represent that the GIS Data ca n be used for navigational, tracking  or any other purpose
requiring exacting  measurement  of distance or direction  or precision  in th e depiction of geo graphic feature s. If e rro rs or discrepancie s
are found  plea se contact 651-792-7 075. The  preceding disclaim er is p rovide d pursuant to Minne sota Sta tutes § 466.03, Subd. 21  (2000),
and the user o f this map a cknowledges that the  City shall n ot be liable for any damages, and expressly waives all claim s, and  agrees to
defend, indemnify, and hold harm less the City from a ny an d all claims bro ught by User, its employe es or agents, or third parties which
arise o ut of the user's access or use of data provid ed.

´
0 50 100 150 200 FeetLindig Street - Drainage Improvement

Drainage Area
August 28, 2020

mapdoc: Lindig St Drainage.mxd
map: Lindig St Drainage.pdf

Drainage Area ~ 5.2 acres

67 of 119



BLANK PAGE 

68 of 119



Prepared by:
Engineering Department

Data Sources and Contacts:
* Ramsey County GIS Base Map (11/2/15)
* City of Roseville Engineering Department
For further information regarding the contents of this map contact:
City of Roseville, Engineering Department,
2660 Civic Center Drive, Roseville MN

DISCLAIMER:
This m ap is neither a le gally record ed map nor a survey and is not intend ed to be used as one. This map  is a compilation of records,
information and data  located in various city, county, sta te and federal offices and other sources regarding the area sh own, and is to
be use d for refere nce p urposes only. The City does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Da ta use d to prep are
this map are error free, and  the City does not represent that the GIS Data ca n be used for navigational, tracking  or any other purpose
requiring exacting  measurement  of distance or direction  or precision  in th e depiction of geo graphic feature s. If e rro rs or discrepancie s
are found  plea se contact 651-792-7 075. The  preceding disclaim er is p rovide d pursuant to Minne sota Sta tutes § 466.03, Subd. 21  (2000),
and the user o f this map a cknowledges that the  City shall n ot be liable for any damages, and expressly waives all claim s, and  agrees to
defend, indemnify, and hold harm less the City from a ny an d all claims bro ught by User, its employe es or agents, or third parties which
arise o ut of the user's access or use of data provid ed.

´
0 10 20 30 40 FeetLindig Street - Drainage Improvement

Project Area
August 28, 2020

mapdoc: Lindig St Storm Project.mxd
map: Lindig St Storm Project.pdf

New CB

New storm sewer

New CBMH

New CBMH

New storm sewerNew MH (basin overflow)

Curb Cut (basin inlet)

Infiltration Basin (~1' ponding depth)
Existing storm sewer

69 of 119



BLANK PAGE 

70 of 119



2021 Pavement 
Management Project 
FALCON HEIGHTS – OCTOBER 28, 2020

PRELIMINARY ASSESSMENT HEARING

71 of 119



Pavement Management Project Overview 

72 of 119



2021 PMP Improvements
Street Improvements – 3.86 miles
◦ Mill bituminous pavement 
◦ Repave bituminous pavement
◦ Replace damaged/deteriorated curb and gutter
◦ Update curb ramps to meet ADA compliance and fix broken sidewalk
◦ Estimate cost of $1,165,700

73 of 119



2021 PMP Improvements
Need for the project
◦ Pavement Condition (0-100)
◦ Average Rating – 57.20 (2019 data)
◦ Average Age of Pavement - 28 Years
◦ Preserve pavement quality

74 of 119



2021 PMP Pavement Conditions

75 of 119



Pavement Management Project – Existing 
Conditions

76 of 119



2021 PMP Improvements
Drainage Improvements
◦ Adjust existing catch basins
◦ Replace deteriorated catch basin 

structures
◦ Cost not assessed; funded by storm 

sewer fund
◦ Estimated cost = $53,000

◦ Optional Lindig Storm Water 
Improvements
◦ Estimated cost = $90,000

Utility Improvements
◦ Water main 
◦ Owed and operated by Saint Paul Regional 

Water Services
◦ Currently reviewing water system. To date no 

watermain work is proposed. 

◦ Sanitary
◦ Sanitary sewer mains have already been 

lined
◦ Replace manhole castings and rings
◦ Reduces Inflow and Infiltration

77 of 119



Lindig Storm Options
Two Options
◦ #1 - Add Two Inlets
◦ Increases inlet capacity
◦ Cost - $20,000

◦ #2 – Add infiltration basin
◦ Increases storage capacity and 

decreases downstream flow
◦ $70,000
◦ Would remove three trees and 

existing raingarden.

Recommend Option 1

78 of 119



Private Utilities
Xcel Gas, Qwest, Comcast

Coordinate any necessary improvements prior to street work 

79 of 119



2021 PMP Estimates

Estimated Cost* MSA
Street 

Infrastructure 
Funds

Assessments Sanitary 
Sewer Fund

Storm Sewer 
Fund

Street Improvements $1,165,700 $308,500 $308,500 $405,700 $90,000 $53,000

Optional Lindig
Storm Water 
Improvements

$90,000

Total $1,165,700 $308,500 $308,500 $405,700 $90,000 $53,000
*Includes Engineering

80 of 119



Estimated Project Cost Breakdown
Type Cost %
Pavement 783,420$        67.2%
Curb 239,280$        20.5%
Storm Sewer 53,000$          4.5%
Sanitary Sewer 90,000$          7.7%
Total 1,165,700$  

$783,420 

$239,280 

$53,000 
$90,000 

Cost Breakdown

Pavement
Curb
Storm Sewer
Sanitary Sewer

81 of 119


Sheet1

		Type		Cost		%

		Pavement		$   783,420		67.2%

		Curb		$   239,280		20.5%

		Storm Sewer		$   53,000		4.5%

		Sanitary Sewer		$   90,000		7.7%

		Total		$   1,165,700







Estimated Project Funding Breakdown
Estimated City Project Cost = $1,165,700
◦ Street Infrastructure Funds = $308,500
◦ Municipal State Aid = $308,500
◦ Storm Sewer = $53,000
◦ Assessments = $405,700

26.46%

26.46%

34.80%

4.55%
7.72%

Funding Category %

State Aid
Street
Assessments
Storm Sewer
Sanitary

82 of 119



Assessment Policy- Streets
Assessment Policy
◦ Assessed per the front footage of the 

lots
◦ Corner lots assessed 100% long, 0% 

short side
◦ Assessment Rates (street costs 

only)
◦ Residential - 40% of per foot of frontage project 

cost
◦ Commercial/Multi-unit residential - 60% of per 

foot of frontage project cost 
◦ Tax-exempt - 100% of per foot of frontage project 

cost

83 of 119



Assessment Policy- Streets
◦ Fry St, Saint Mary’s St, Asbury St, Arona St, Simpson St, Ruggles St, Pascal St, 

Crawford Ave, Albert St
◦ Preliminary Assessment Summary
◦ 40% of project cost/ foot $10.00 
◦ 60% of project cost/ foot $15.00 
◦ 100% of project cost/ foot $25.00 

◦ Tatum Street and Lindig Street (increased curb replacement cost)
◦ Preliminary Assessment Summary
◦ 40% of project cost/ foot $18.00 
◦ 60% of project cost/ foot $27.00 
◦ 100% of project cost/ foot $45.00 

84 of 119



Assessment Policy- Streets
◦ East Snelling Service Drive (widen street two feet, increased pavement thickness 

replacement)
◦ Preliminary Assessment Summary
◦ 40% of project cost/ foot $49.00 
◦ 60% of project cost/ foot $73.50 
◦ 100% of project cost/ foot $122.50 

◦ West Snelling Service Drive (increased pavement costs)
◦ Preliminary Assessment Summary
◦ 40% of project cost/ foot $12.00 
◦ 60% of project cost/ foot $18.00 
◦ 100% of project cost/ foot $30.00 

85 of 119



Assessments- Payment Options
After assessment hearing (October 2021):
Pay part or all up front interest free in first 30 days
Add to property taxes 
Length of payment period and interest rate set by City Council
5 years
Interest rate 2% over current rate of return on the City’s portfolio

First payment due in 2022 with property taxes
Hardship deferral
Homestead property
Age 65 or older, or retired by virtue of a disability
Payment would be a hardship
Assessment will accrue interest
Application available at City Hall

86 of 119



Proposed Project Schedule
June 6, 2020 Order Feasibility Report
September 23, 2020 Accept Feasibility Report and Order Public Hearing
October 28, 2020 Public Hearing, Authorize Plans and Specs
December 9, 2020 Approve plans and specifications and order 

advertisement of bids for the project
January 2021 Open Bids
February 2021 Award Contract
May/June 2021 Begin Construction
August 2021 Complete Construction before State Fair
September 2021 Final Assessment Hearing

87 of 119



Questions?

88 of 119



Council Action
1. Open Public Hearing

2. Adopt Resolution Authorizing Plans and Specifications for 2021 Pavement 
Management Project

89 of 119



From: Ingrid & Ron Eggert
To: Jesse Freihammer; Sack Thongvanh
Subject: Pavement Project
Date: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 7:53:01 AM

Caution: This email originated outside our organization; please use caution.

Hello

Thank you for the revised Pavement Management Project notice.
We will not attend the public hearing because of Covid so we wish to say we are 100% in
favor of the project.

Ingrid and Ron Eggert
1868 Simpson St. 
Parcel ID 152923320008

90 of 119

mailto:ireggert@gmail.com
mailto:Jesse.Freihammer@cityofroseville.com
mailto:sack.thongvanh@falconheights.org


1

Jesse Freihammer

From: Bjorn Gangeness <bjorn.gangeness@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 12:51 PM
To: Jesse Freihammer
Subject: Lindig Storm drain flood photos

Caution: This email originated outside our organization; please use caution.  

 
Hi Jesse,  
 
Thank you for speaking with me today. I have encouraged my neighbor to contact you with comments about the storm 
drain proposal on Lindig street. I looked through my digital photos and found several that I'm sharing in a zip file, as well 
as a couple in the body of this email. Let me know if I can be of further assistance, or if you have issues accessing the zip 
file. Thanks! 
 
‐Bjorn Gangeness 
1805 Lindig St, Falcon Heights, MN 55113 
612‐412‐3172 
 
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1iQxkCbuqvyfBLoywDY4EcixNq2TQjcXk/view?usp=sharing 
Flooded culdesac: 9 photos (49MB zipped) from July 5, 2016 (about 6:25pm)  
Flooded culdesac: 1 photo from September 20, 2018 (about 5:30pm) raingarden standing water 
Not flooded: 1 photo from August 9, 2020 (about 1pm) showing puddles and low spots 

 

91 of 119



2

 

92 of 119



                                                                                                         
  
         REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

Families, Fields and Fair 
__________________________ 

          
      The City That Soars! 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Item General Disbursements and Payroll 

Description 
 

General Disbursements through: 10/22/20  $127,466.51 
Payroll through: 10/15/20 $18,055.20 

Budget Impact The general disbursements and payroll are consistent with the budget.  

Attachment(s) • General Disbursements and Payroll  

Action(s) 
Requested 

Staff recommends that the Falcon Heights City Council approve general 
disbursements and payroll. 

 

Meeting Date October 28, 2020 
Agenda Item Consent  F1 

Attachment General Disbursements and Payroll 
Submitted By Roland Olson, Finance Director 

93 of 119



BLANK PAGE 

94 of 119



95 of 119



96 of 119



97 of 119



98 of 119



99 of 119



100 of 119



101 of 119



102 of 119



103 of 119



BLANK PAGE 

104 of 119



                                                                                                         
  
         REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

Families, Fields and Fair 
__________________________ 

          
      The City That Soars! 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Item Approval of City License(s) 

Description 
 

The following individuals have applied for a Bus Bench License for 2021.  Staff 
have received the necessary documents for licensure. 

1. US Bench 
 
The following individuals have applied for a Municipal Business License for 2021.  
Staff have received the necessary documents for licensure. 

1. Jay Blank Realty 
2. Hamline Family Dental 
3. Young Spa 
4. H1 HH MN, Inc. (Honest 1 Auto Care) 

 
The following individuals have applied for a Home Occupation License for 2021.  
Staff have received the necessary documents for licensure. 

1. Breeze Virtual Solutions, LLC 
 
The following individuals have applied for a Refuse Hauler License for 2021.  Staff 
have received the necessary documents for licensure. 

1. Tennis Sanitation, LLC 
2. Walters Recycling and Refuse 

 
The following individuals have applied for a Tree Contractor License for 2021. 
Staff have received the necessary documents for licensure.  

1. A-1 Walsh 
 

The following individuals have applied for a Multifamily Rental Dwelling License 
for 2021.  Staff have received the necessary documents for licensure. 

1. James P. Crockett- 1707 Lindig Street 
2. Mahesh Gummadi-1472 & 1486 Larpenteur Avenue  
3. Bruce Misgen- 1707 Tatum Street 

 
 
(continued on following) 
 
 

Meeting Date October 28, 2020 
Agenda Item Consent F2 

Attachment N/A 
Submitted By Ashleigh Walter 

Administrative & Communications 
Coordinator 

105 of 119



 
The following individuals have applied for a Single Family Rental Dwelling 
License for 2021.  Staff have received the necessary documents for licensure. 

1. Carolyn Krinkie- 1756 St. Mary’s Avenue 
2. Steven Chirhart- 1790 Simpson Street, 1467 Iowa Avenue 
3. Rosalind Elmquist- 1701, 1703 Albert Street N 
4. Ralph Peterson- 1865 Hamline Avenue 

 
 
The following individuals have applied for a Holiday Tree Sales License for 2020.  
Staff have received the necessary documents for licensure. 

1. Falcon Heights/Lauderdale Lions Club 
 
 

Budget Impact N/A 
 

Attachment(s) N/A 
 

Action(s) 
Requested 

Staff recommends approval of the City license applications contingent on 
background checks and fire inspections as required. 
 

 

106 of 119



                                                                                                         
  
         REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

Families, Fields and Fair 
__________________________ 

          
      The City That Soars! 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Item Approve the 2021 Sanitary Sewer Lining Agreement with the City of Roseville for 
the 2021 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project 
 

Description 
 

The City of Roseville and the City of Falcon Heights will be cooperating on the 
rehabilitation of various sanitary sewer lines throughout both cities. This project 
will consists of installing a Cast-In-Place Pipe in the existing sewer line in order 
to rehabilitate the line.  

This agreement will detail the costs for the project between the two cities and 
allow Roseville to be reimbursed for construction costs incurred as a result of the 
project. Roseville staff time spent on this project will be proportionately billed to 
Falcon Heights based on the current Joint Powers Agreement with for 
engineering services. Both Roseville and Falcon Heights City Attorneys have 
reviewed the contract.  

 
Budget Impact The estimated cost for Falcon Heights’s portion of the project is $200,000. The 

City of Roseville will invoice the City of Falcon Heights for the actual project as 
described in the Joint Powers Agreement.  This work will be paid using Sanitary 
Sewer Utility funds.   
 

Attachment(s) • 2021 Sanitary Sewer Lining Agreement Map 
 

Action(s) 
Requested 

Motion approving the 2021 Sanitary Sewer Lining Agreement with the City of 
Roseville for the 2021 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project. 

 

Meeting Date October 28, 2020 
Agenda Item Policy G1  

Attachment 2021 Sanitary Sewer Lining Agreement 
Submitted By Jesse Freihammer, City Engineer 

107 of 119



BLANK PAGE 

108 of 119



2021 SANITARY SEWER LINING AGREEMENT 
 

Dated as of ________________, 2020 
This Agreement is made on ___________, 2020, between the City of Roseville, a 

Minnesota municipal corporation ("Roseville"), and the City of Falcon Heights, a Minnesota 
municipal corporation ("Falcon Heights"). 

 
1.  PURPOSE 

Roseville and Falcon Heights (Collectively the "Cities") have determined that it is in the 
best interests of the residents of each city to undertake in a cooperative fashion the lining of 
sanitary sewer main lines (the "Project"). The goal of the Cities is to provide for a coordinated cost 
effective completion of the Project. The purpose of this agreement is to set forth the terms 
governing the design and construction of the Project. 

 
2.  PROJECT 

2.1 The Project shall consist of the facilities identified in Exhibit A hereto, subject to 
modification as provided herein. 

2.2 The costs of the Project will be paid by the Cities as provided in Section 5.1 hereof. 
 

3.  DESIGN 
3.1 Roseville, will prepare, or have prepared, engineering drawings, specifications and 

construction plans for the Project. The construction plans will include a cost estimate. The 
final cost estimate will include all costs associated with the Project as well as a contingency 
budget for unforeseeable circumstances associated with the construction. Roseville will 
comply with any requirements of Minnesota law with respect to approvals of such plans 
and specifications. 

3.2 Final construction plans, engineering drawings, specifications and cost estimates will be 
submitted to each Falcon Heights City Administrator for approval prior to releasing the 
Project for bidding. 

 
4.  CONSTRUCTION 

4.1 If final construction plans and specifications are approved by each city council, Roseville 
shall proceed with construction of the Project. Roseville will advertise for bids in 
accordance with the requirements of the municipal contracting law. 

4.2 Prior to awarding construction contracts Roseville will review the bids received with 
Falcon Heights. If the contracts exceed the cost estimates contained in the construction 
plans (including a contingency budget) previously approved by the Cities by 20% or more 
the bids will be approved individually by each city council or the project may not proceed.  

4.3 Roseville will be the contracting party and will use ordinary and prudent efforts to require 
that the Project is constructed in compliance with approved plans and specifications and 
completed with reasonable promptness. 

4.4 Roseville will notify Falcon Heights of any change order which increases the cost of any 
individual construction contract for the Project by more than $5,000 of the original amount 
thereof or which materially changes the scope of the Project. Roseville shall obtain the 
written authorization of Falcon Heights prior to approving such a change order. However, 
prior written authorization is not necessary if the change order presents imminent 

109 of 119



health/safety issues making prior authorization impractical. In such cases, the change order 
shall be seasonably presented to Falcon Heights for ratification. Falcon Heights must not 
unreasonably withhold its consent to change orders resulting from unforeseen 
circumstances arising from the construction. 

 
5.  PAYMENT OF COSTS OF PROJECT 

5.1 The cost of the Project will be categorized based on ownership of the infrastructure and 
charged to the Cities accordingly. Costs will include, but not be limited to, the services 
identified in Article 6 hereof, all costs related to obtaining all necessary permits and 
approvals for the Project, costs incurred in agreements, and any and all other costs 
associated with the Project. 

5.2 All invoices or requests for payment will be approved and paid by Roseville. Within 10 
days of the end of each calendar month, Roseville shall provide a statement to Falcon 
Heights showing the prior month's activity, the invoices received, the full costs of services 
provided by Roseville staff, and the amount Falcon Heights owes to Roseville for the 
Project and for items outside of the Project.  Within 30 days of the receipt of that statement, 
Falcon Heights shall pay that amount to Roseville or provide in writing a list and 
explanation of any amounts it disputes and pay the undisputed amount. Any disputes 
regarding payment shall be resolved through the dispute resolution process contained in 
Article 7 hereof. 

5.3 If this Agreement is terminated under Section 8 hereof, both cities shall nevertheless be 
liable for the payment of their cost share which is incurred up to the date of termination of 
this Agreement, or as a result of termination of this Agreement. 

 
6.  SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY ROSEVLLLE 

6.1 Roseville will provide qualified engineering employees to perform street and utility design 
and related technical services to the Project. These services include: 
Complete design; 
Acquire required permits and approvals; 
Prepare plans and specifications; 
Manage contracts made for completion of the Project and for items outside the Project; 
Supervise construction, including inspection of the work; 
Conduct construction surveying; 
Prepare as- built drawings; 
Design utilities, as required; 

6.2 Roseville may, at its discretion, contract with a qualified third party to conduct or complete 
any or all of these services. Roseville employees shall be billed at their direct salary 
expenses, including benefits and applicable overhead. 

 
7.  DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

7.1 If a dispute arises between the Cities regarding this agreement or the construction of the 
Project, the City Manager and City Administrator of each city, or their designees, must 
promptly meet and attempt in good faith to negotiate a resolution of the dispute. 

7.2 If the Cites have not negotiated a resolution of the dispute within 30 days after this meeting, 
the Cities may jointly select a mediator to facilitate further discussion. 

110 of 119



7.3 If a mediator is not used or if the Cities are unable to resolve the dispute within 30 days 
after the first meeting with the selected mediator, the dispute shall be adjudicated in civil 
court. 

 
8.  GENERAL PROVISIONS 

8.1 All notices under this agreement must be delivered personally or sent by first class mail 
addressed to: 

 

 

If to Roseville:  City Manager 
City of Roseville 
2660 Civic Center Drive 
Roseville, MN 55113 

If to Falcon Heights:  City Administrator 
City of Falcon Heights 
2077 W. Larpenteur Avenue 
Falcon Heights, MN 

 

or addressed to such party at such other address as such party shall hereafter furnish by 
notice to the other party. 

8.2 This Agreement shall terminate if either City fails to approve the construction plans for the 
Project. 

8.3 This Agreement may be amended only in writing, executed by the proper representatives 
of each city. 

8.4 This Agreement must be interpreted under the laws of the State of Minnesota. 

  

111 of 119



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties have entered into this Agreement as of the 
date set forth above. 

Date:                                                                 CITY OF ROSEVILLE 

        By:                                                       
         Mayor 

        And:      
         City Manager 

 

Date:                                                                 CITY OF FALCON HEIGHTS 

        By:                                                       
         Mayor 

        And:      
         City Administrator 

  

112 of 119



EXHIBIT A 
THE PROJECT 

Install Cast in Place Pipe liner in existing sanitary sewer main line. 

[Enclosed Project Map also included in Exhibit A]  

113 of 119



?

?

?

?

?

?

? ?
?

?

?

?

?

?

?

?

?

?

?

?

?

?

?

?

?

?

?

??

?

?

?

? ?

?

?

?

?

?

?

?

?

?
?

??

?

?

??

?

?

?

?

?
?

?

?

?

?

?

?

??

?
? ?

?

? ?

? ? ?

? ?

??

?

?

?

?

?

?

?

? ? ?
?????

? ?

?

?

?

?

?
?

?
?

?
?

?

? ?
?

?

?

?

?
?

?

?
?

? ??

?
?

? ? ?

?
?

?

??

?
?

?

?

??

? ?

?
? ? ? ? ?

? ?

?
?

?
?

?? ? ?

?

?
?

?

?

?

?

?

???

?

?
?

?
?

?

?

?

?

?

? ? ?

? ? ?

?
?

?

?

?

?

?

?

?

?

? ?
??

?
?

? ? ?
?

?
?

?

?

?
?

?

?

?

?

?
?

?
?

? ?

?
?

?

?

?
?

?

? ?

? ?

?

?

?

? ? ?

???

?
?

?

??

??

?
?

? ?

?
?

?

?

?

?

?
?

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(!(!(!(!(!(!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !( !( !( !(
!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!( !( !(

!(

!( !( !(

!(

!( !(!(!(!(!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !( !( !(

!(

!(!(!(

!(
!(!(!(!(

!(

!( !(
!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(
!(

!(

!( !( !(

!( !(

!( !(

!(

!( !( !(

!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!( !( !( !(!( !(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!( !( !( !( !( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!( !( !( !(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(

Community
Park

Curtis
Field

Grove
Park

University of Minnesota
Golf Course

LARPENTEUR AVE W

IN
TE

RC
AM

PU
S 

TR
AN

SIT
 W

CL
EV

EL
AN

D 
AV

E 
N

AR
ON

A 
ST

UN
DE

RW
OO

D 
ST

 N

GO
RT

NE
R 

AV
E

COMMONWEALTH AVE

FR
Y S

T

SN
EL

LIN
G 

AV
E 

N
SN

EL
LIN

G 
AV

E 
N

LIN
DI

G 
ST

CO
SG

RO
VE

 S
T N

BUFORD PL

SN
EL

LIN
G 

AV
E 

N

CL
EV

EL
AN

D 
AV

E 
N

CL
EV

EL
AN

D 
AV

E 
N

SN
EL

LIN
G 

 
  D

R

DA
N 

EL
ME

R 
WA

Y

FIE
LD

 AV
E

FA
IR

VI
EW

 AV
E

CO
FF

MA
N 

ST

FOLWELL AVE

EC
KL

ES
 AV

E

DAN PATCH AVE

CRAWFORD AVE

SA
IN

T M
AR

YS
 S

T

MO
OR

E 
ST

LEE AVE

ST
EV

EN
S 

ST
 N

BUFORD CIR

MAPLE CT

LIG
GE

TT
 S

T N

AUTUMN ST

FITCH AVE
LIN

DI
G 

AV
E

CL
OU

GH
 S

T N

QUESTWOOD DR

FO
RD

 S
T

FIFIELD PL

BU
RT

ON
 S

T

VIN
CE

NT
 ST

MAPLE KNOLL DR

HOLLYWOOD CT

CO
SG

RO
VE

 S
T

CARTER 
AVE N

SN
EL

LIN
G 

AV
E 

N

CALIFORNIA AVE W

MURPHY AVE

PR
IO

R 
AV

E 
N

BO
YD

 AV
E

GARDEN AVE

HENDON AVE

SUMMER ST SH
EL

DO
N 

ST

CARTER AVE

FOLWELL AVE

FIF
IE

LD
 S

T

AL
BE

RT
 S

T N

PR
IO

R A
VE

 N

HO
W

EL
L S

T N

TA
TU

M 
ST

FA
IR

VI
EW

 AV
E 

N

UPPER 

BUFORD CIR

BUFORD AVE

RA
ND

AL
L A

VE
 W

MINNESOTA AVE W

NE
LS

ON
 S

T N

JUDSON AVE W

LARPENTEUR AVE W

CO
OP

ER
 S

T N

UN
DE

RW
OO

D 
ST

 N WRIGHT AVE W

RANDALL AVE W

HOYT AVE W

GARDEN AVE
GARDEN

AVE GARDEN AVE

AS
BU

RY
 S

T

SIM
PS

ON
 S

T

RUGGLES ST

PA
SC

AL
 S

T N

HO
LT

ON
 S

T

AL
BE

RT
 S

T N

HO
LT

ON
 S

T

AR
ON

A 
ST

AL
BE

RT
 S

T N

PA
SC

AL
 S

T NIDAHO AVE W IDAHO AVE W

HOYT AVE W HOYT AVE W

IOWA AVE WIOWA AVE W

HA
ML

IN
E A

VE
 N

ROSELAWN AVE W

LARPENTEUR AVE WLARPENTEUR AVE W

MA
PL

E 
CT

ROSELAWN AVE W

HA
ML

IN
E A

VE
 N

JUDSON AVE W

KNAPP ST

GIBBS AVE

FIF
IE

LD
 AV

ECOMMONWEALTH AVE

GO
RT

NE
R 

AV
E

BUFORD AVEBU
FO

RD
 C

IR

DUDLEY AVE

ROSELAWN AVE W

FU
LH

AM
 S

T

NO
RT

HR
OP

 AV
E

CO
FF

MA
N 

ST

FU
LH

AM
 S

T

HOYT AVE W

FOLWELL AVE

Prepared by:
City of Roseville Engineering Department

September 21, 2020

mapdoc: 2021SanitaryLining.mxd
map: 2021SanitaryLining.pdf

Data Sources and Contacts:
* Ramsey County GIS Base Map (8/05/20)
* City of Roseville Engineering Department
For further information regarding the contents of this map contact:
City of Roseville, Engineering Department,
2660 Civic Center Drive, Roseville MN

DISCLAIMER:
This map is neither a legally recorded map nor a survey and is not intended to be used as one. This map is a compilation of records,
information and data located in various city, county, state and federal offices and other sources regarding the area shown, and is to
be used for reference purposes only. The City does not warrant that the Geographic Information System (GIS) Data used to prepare
this map are error free, and the City does not represent that the GIS Data can be used for navigational, tracking or any other purpose
requiring exacting measurement of distance or direction or precision in the depiction of geographic features. If errors or discrepancies
are found please contact 651-792-7075. The preceding disclaimer is provided pursuant to Minnesota Statutes §466.03, Subd. 21 (2000),
and the user of this map acknowledges that the City shall not be liable for any damages, and expressly waives all claims, and agrees to
defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the City from any and all claims brought by User, its employees or agents, or third parties which
arise out of the user's access or use of data provided.

Proposed 2021 
Lining Projects

´
0 250 500 750 1,000

Feet

? All City Pipe (13.3 miles)

Proposed 2021 Lining- Segment 3 (13,711')

!( SanitarySewerManhole

?

Attachment B

114 of 119



                                                                                                         
  
         REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

Families, Fields and Fair 
__________________________ 

          
      The City That Soars! 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Item Fire Service Updates – Request for Interest (RFI) 

Description 
 

During the September 23 City Council, the Council directed the City Administrator 
to send out a Request for Interest Letter to the surrounding fire departments.   
 
The City received three “Letters of Interest”.  They include the Fire Department of 
Roseville, St. Paul and Falcon Heights. 
 
Next steps will be discussed at the November 4th Council Workshop.  One of the 
items discussed will be to have each agency/organization present to the Council at 
the November 11th Regular City Council meeting that will include an introduction 
to their department, scope of services provided and potential cost.   
 

Budget Impact The budget impacts are undetermined until action is taken by the City Council.   

Attachment(s) • Letter of Interest 
1. City of Roseville 
2. City of St. Paul 
3. City of Falcon Heights 

 
Action(s) 
Requested 

No action requested.   

 

Meeting Date October 28, 2020 
Agenda Item Information and Announcements H1 

Attachment Letter of Interest(s) 
Submitted By Sack Thongvanh, City Administrator 

115 of 119



BLANK PAGE 

116 of 119



1

Sack Thongvanh

From: Pat Trudgeon
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 7:32 AM
To: Sack Thongvanh
Cc: Tim O'Neill; David Brosnahan
Subject: Falcon Height Fire 

Sack, last night the Roseville City Council authorized me to let you know that Roseville is interested in providing fire 
protection and rescue response services for Falcon Heights under the terms described in your letter dated October 9 to 
surrounding municipalities. Please take this email as Roseville’s “Letter of Interest” in response to your request. Please 
let me know what the next steps are once a decision is made regarding the future of fire protection and rescue response 
services in Falcon Heights. Thank you. 
 
Pat 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
Patrick Trudgeon | City Manager  
O: 651.792‐7021 | | F: 651.792.7020 
pat.trudgeon@cityofroseville.com 
 

 
2660 Civic Center Drive | Roseville, MN 55113 
Facebook | Twitter | YouTube 
---------------------------------------------------- 
 

117 of 119



 

 
 
 
 

October 19, 2020 

To Whom It May Concern, 

The Falcon Heights Fire Department is interested in continuing to provide fire/rescue services as 

a community-based fire department to the City of Falcon Heights. 

 

Respectfully submitted on behalf of members of the Falcon Heights Fire Department, 

 

Patrick Gaffney 
Captain 
Falcon Heights Fire Department 

 

118 of 119



119 of 119


	1 - CCAgenda_10-28-2020
	CCMIN_14_Oct
	E1 - RCA_PreliminaryAssessmentHearing_2021PMP
	E1(2) - Resolution 20-47 PreliminaryAssessmentHearing_2021PMP
	E1(3) - AttB_PreliminaryAssessmentHearing_2021PMP
	INTRODUCTION
	EXISTING CONDITIONS
	General Comments
	Special Considerations
	1. Sanitary Sewer System
	2. Storm Sewer System/ Drainage


	PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION
	General Comments

	ESTIMATED COSTS AND PROPOSED FUNDING
	PRELIMINARY ASSEMENT ROLL

	E1(4) - AttC_PreliminaryAssessmentHearing_2021PMP
	2021 Pavement Management Project 
	Pavement Management Project Overview 
	2021 PMP Improvements	
	2021 PMP Improvements	
	2021 PMP Pavement Conditions	
	Pavement Management Project – Existing Conditions
	2021 PMP Improvements	
	Lindig Storm Options	
	Private Utilities
	2021 PMP Estimates
	Estimated Project Cost Breakdown
	Estimated Project Funding Breakdown
	Assessment Policy- Streets
	Assessment Policy- Streets
	Assessment Policy- Streets
	Assessments- Payment Options
	Proposed Project Schedule
	Questions?
	Council Action

	E1(5) - AttD_PreliminaryAssessmentHearing_2021PMP
	F1 - RCA_Payables
	F1(2) - Payables_10-28-20
	F2 - RCA _Approval of City License(s)
	G1 - RCA_CooperativeConstructionAgreement_2021SewerLining
	G1(2) - AttA_CooperativeConstructionAgreement_2021SewerLining
	G1(3) - AttB_CooperativeConstructionAgreement_2021SewerLining
	H1 - RCA_Fire Service Updates - Request for Interest (RFI)
	H1(2) - Letter of Interest - Roseville
	H1(3) - Letter of Interest - Falcon Heights
	H1(4) - Letter of Interest - St. Paul



